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Refrigerated FOOdS The Refrigerated ’

Foods segment includes the Meat Products and Foodservice business
units. This segment consists primarily of the processing, marketing and
sale of fresh, pre-cooked and pre-flavored pork products for retail and
foodservice customers. This segment continues to make great progress
gconverting commodity items into higher margin value added products.

{ PERGENT OF OPERATING PROFIT 2006 28%
PERCENT OF SALES 2006 51%

\

Foodservice

1 | I}I

; Specialty FOOdS e soecany

+ Foods segment includes the Diamond Crystal Brands,

} Century Foods International and Horme! Specialty Products

| operating segments. This segment consists of the packag-

} ing and sale of various sugar and sugar substitute products,

if salt and pepper products, dessert mixes, gelatin prod;ucts
and private label canned meats to retail and focdservice

1 customers. This segment also includes the processihg,

-f marketing and sale of nutritional food products and

F supplements to hospitals and nursing homes. All three

operating segments were significant contributors to the

78 percent increase in operating profit for the year.
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PERCENT OF OPERATING PROFT 2006 10%
PERCENT OF SALES 2008 11%

Al | Other The All ther segment includes

the Dan’s Prize and Hormel Foods International operating
segments. Dan’s Prize produces, markets and sells cooked
beef products through the foodservice channel and Hormel
Foods International sells company products internationally.
Horme! Foods International is focusing its growth in Asia.
Both businesses made strong contributions to the 48 percent
operating profit increase.

PERCENT OF OPERATING PROFIT 2006 7 %
PERCENT OF SALES 2006 4%




Financial Highlights

(In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts) 2006 2005* % change '
Net Sales $5,745,481 $5,413,997 6.1%
Net Earnings 286,139 254,603 12.4

Percent of Sales 4.98% 4.70%
Earnings Per Share

Basic $ 2.08 3 1.84 13.0%

Diluted 2.05 1.82 12.6 .
Dividends to Shareholders 77,252 71,648 7.8

Per Share of Common Stock 0.56 0.52 7.7
Average Common Shares Qutstanding

Basic 137,845 138,040 (0.1)

Diluted 139,561 139,577 0.0
Capital Additions $ 141,516 $ 107,084 321
Depreciation and Amortization 121,101 115,189 5.1 '
Working Capital 556,657 482,066 15.5 :
Shareholders’ Investment 1,802,912 1,598,730 12.8

[
*Restated for retrospective application of FIFQ inventory valuation

3

Segment Qperating Profit 2006 Segment Sales 2006
{thousands) i {thousands) ;

1
I'

28% M Grocery Products $137,580
28% 0 Refrigeratecli Foods $133,212
27%M Jennie-O Turkey Store _ $128,734
10% W8 Specialty Foods $ 48,579
7% W AIOther | . _$ 33222

15% B Grocery Products $ 846,494
51% W Refrigerated Foods 7 $2.958,365
19% M Jennie-O Turkey Store $1,1 05,456
11% M Specialty Foods $ 624,586
4% M All Other $ 210,580

]
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G I'OCG ry P I’O d U CtS The Grocery Products segment

consists primarily of the processing, marketing and sale of shelf-stable food
products sold predominantly in the retail market. The SPAM family of products,
Hormel chili, shelf-stable microwave items and our ethnic items represent about

Hoft’ﬁ e’ 70 percent of the sales within this segment. Horme! Foods has eight brands in .
Foods . this segment with the No. 1 market share position.

PERGENT OF OPERATING PROFIT 2005 28%
Hormel Foods Corporation was PERCENT OF SALES 2006 15%

founded in 1891 in Austin, Minn. g
. X naE—
The company is a multinational

manufacturer and marketer of

consumer-branded food and

meat products, many of which
are among the best known and

_ trusted in the food industry. The
company ieverages its extensive
expertise, innovation and high
competencies in pork and turkey
processing and marketing to
bring quality, value-added brands

to the global marketplace.

\.J en n I e- O TU rkey Store The Jennie-O Turkey

Store segment consists primarily of the live production, processing, marketing

and sales of turkey products for retail, deli, focdservice and export customers. |
Producing over 1,500 turkey items, Jennie-O Turkey Store's strategy is to create Y
an everyday turkey eating occasion. Value-added sales were up 9 percent in 2006. 5

PERCENT OF OPERATING PROFIT 2006 27 %
PERCENT OF SALES 2006 19%
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Desr 1ofore 5/&4;/?/»%0/;:

I am very pleased to report that 2006 was
another strong year for Hormel Foods.
With net sales increasing by & percent
and eérnings per share up 13 pércent,
we achieved our company-wide goal

of 5 percent top-line and 10 percent
hottom-line growth, While some of our
peers struggled to achieve results in an’
environment of volatile protein markets,
our balanced model and value-added
branded products allowed us tq deliver

superior growth.

We believe our uhique balance of protein
and packaged food products is providing

the right mix to deliver both growth and
stabiiity. Over the last 25 years, Hormel
Foods has only reported two down years
of earnings per share results and our
earnings per share have grown at a 10
percent compounded annual growth rate.

A big part of this success is our strategy
to develop and market branded
products that are both great tasting and
convenient. Today's consumers want

products that are quick and easy to

make, without sacrificing taste. OQur
products deliver these attributes. We
strive to be a leader in the categories

where we compete and we want
cor“usumers to think of us first when
they think of meal solutions.

Innovation

Developing successful new products
is critical for our continued growth.
We have challenged ourselves to reach
$1 billion worth of product sales by the
end of 2009 from products that have
been introduced since 2000. | am
pleased to report we are ahead of
schedule, with $850 million of product
sales; in 2006 from items introduced in

Net Sales Net Eamings Net Eaming Per Share Annual Dividend
{billons $) CAGR 10.1% {milions §) CAGR 10.9% (dollars) CAGR 11.0% (dolars) CAGR 9.5%
$5.7 $286.1 $2.05 $0.56 '
5 | 250 | 175 -_50_|
4] 200 | 1.40| 40
3 | 150 1.05 30 |
2| 100 0.70] 20 |
L 50| 0.33) A0 )
o |H/MAINl B o MIN/MIA cool WIMIN W W _ o BINININT B
02 03 04 05 06 02" 03" 04° Q5 06 02" 03" 04* 05 06 02 03 04 05 06

: ) - ti . . . .
2 Hormel Foods Corporatlon Restated for retrospective application of FIFQ inventory valuation



this decade. We have formalized our
new product development process

with a new product development team.
Cur “rookie of the year” in 2006 was our
Natural Choice line of lunchmeat and
deli iterms. These items are preseh/ative—
free and a perfect fit for the growing
demand for natural products.

Acquisitions

We acquired Valley Fresh, Inc. in 2006
to further strengthen our portfolio within
our Grocery Products business segment.
Valley Fresh has the leading market
share in the canned ready-to-eat chicken
category. We also announced a merger
agreement with Provena Foods, a pep-
peroni manufacturing company. Provena
will supply additional capacity allowing
us to grow our pepperoni business and
will provide us with a strategic West
Coast production facility. We continue
to look for acquisitions that strategically
fit our organization.

Cash Flow Back to
Shareholders

In addition to making acquisitions and
reinvesting in our business through
capital expenditures and marketing
spending, we returned a portion of the
cash flow to our shareholders through
dividends and a share repurchase
program. [n 2006, we increased the
dividend for the 40th consecutive year,
a tribute to the strength and consistency
of our business model. Dividend
payments totaled $77 million for 2006.
Through our share repurchase program,
we purchased $37 million of stock
dufing the past fiscal year.

2006 Operating Performance
Our business has achieved remarkable
balance between our three largest seg-
ments: Grocery Products, Refrigerated
Foods and Jennie-O Turkey Store. In fis-
cal 2006, each contributed either 27 or
28 percent of our operating profit. Qur
two smaller segments, Specialty Foods

with bold flavors such as our Aus;‘f'n
Biues barbeque and café h etlhnici line
of products. Creating differentiatqd
products, such as O/d Smokehouse
Applewood smoked bacon, has proven
successful as well. The Farmer John
business, purchased in 2005,.;did :not
perform as well as expected in 20|06.

i

b

We believe our unique balance of protein and

packaged food products is providing the right rrhix.
to deliver both growth and stability.

and All Other, registered a spectacular
year in terms of growth in segment
profit, further diversifying our results.

Grocery Products

The microwave meals category was the
clear standout in our Grocery Products
segment in 2006, with sales up double-
digits for the fourth year in a row.
Additional capacity was added in March
to keep up with demand and we are
under construction to further increase
capacity in 2007. We also enjoyed strong
sales growth in our Horme! bacon bits
Iiné of products in 2006. The results in
some of our canned meats franchises
{particularly Dinty Moore stew and
Stagg chili) were below expectations,
50 we are escalating efforts to restore
momentum to these products.

Refrigerated Foods

Within our retail Meat Products group,
Hormel refrigerated entrees and Hormel
pepperoni were strong contributors

to both the top and bottom line. The
launch of our Hormel Natural Choice
line of products also boosted sales. Our
Foodservice business unit reported con-
tinued strong growth, led by products

Over time, we will take advantage
of the strength of the Farmer John
brand in the western United States to
convert more sales from comrn“odity
items to'a greater percentage :of vlczlue-

added products.

Jennie-O Turkey Store _
Although our results were beldw 2005
levels, Jennie-O Turkey Store still
registered excellent operating hargins
in 2006. This segment was buoyecli by
outstanding growth of value-added
products (+9 percent). Our stréteg;lf to
create convenience items, suc!h asI
Jennie-O Turkey Store rotisserie turkey
and flavored sliced lunchmeat, provides
consumers with an opportunit{/ to enjoy
turkey year-round. As we look ;forward
to 2007, we expect corn and spymeal
markets to be higher than 2006, which
will increase the cost of produc::tion for

raising our turkeys. i

Specialty Foods
In last year's Chairman’s letter, we
identified that the realignment bf our

1 .
Specialty Foods segment and the addi-

tion of Mark-Lynn Foods woul:.if beia
benefit in 2008. | am pleased to report

f
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the results exceeded our expectations,
reporting 20 percent top-line and 78
percent operating profit growth. This
made Specialty Foods the Iargest' con-
tributor to our total company’s gr@wth

in segment earnings in 2006. All three
businesses, Diamond Crystal, Specialty
Products and Century Foods, reported
significant improvement within the seg-
ment. We continue to be _optimisti:c about
the long-term growth of this segm'ent and
the balance it provides to our portfolio.

All Other

Fiscal 2006 was a great year for our
All Other segment as well. Dan’s!i:’rize
had another excellent year, further
expanding upon their position as:a
top-tier supplier in the cooked beef
categofry. Hormel Foods International
reported very strong results, driven by
improved exports of the SPAM family
of products, Stagg chili and fresh pork
items. | was also pleased to see ';our

in the area of corporate governance
and led the company in its most active
acquisition period in the history of the
company. We wish Mike and his wife,
Marge, a wonderful retirement.

We aré fortunate to have great man-
agement depth and were pleased to
announce a number of promotions as
a result of Mike’s retirement. Jody H.
Fe}agen succeeds Mike as senior vice
president and chief financial officer,
eﬁeotive Jan. 1, 2007. Jody was
promoted from her posifion as vice
p[esident finance and treasurer. In
addition, Ronald W. Fielding was
piromoted to executive vice president,
Grocery Products. Ron will continue his
responsibilities leading the Grocery
Products segment and will assume
additional responsibilities in company
acquisitions. Roland G. Gentzler, previ-
ously assistant controller and director
of Refrigerated Foods accounting,

The long-term prospects for Hormel Foods

are promising.

China operations continued to improve
their results. As we look to expand our
international presence, we believe hsia has
the best opportunities for Hormel Foods.

Senior Management/

Director Changes

| would like to recognize the important
contributions made by Michael J.
McColy, executive vice presidenf and
chief financial officer, who retires on
Dec. 31, 2006. Mike emphasized the
importance of controlling capital, kept
the comp;any at the forefront of changes

succeeds Jody as vice president finance
and treasurer, effective Jan: 1, 2007.
Russell C. Potter, director of Grocery
Produéts production, was named vice
president, Grocery Products operations,
réspo;sible for processing plant and
éo-packer operations.

Joining the Board this year are Elsa

A. Murano, Ph.D., vice chancellor and
dean of agriculture at Texas A&M
University; Robert C. Nakasone,
previously chief executive officer of
Toys “R” Us and current chief executive

officer of NAK Enterprises, LLC; and

Dr. Hugh C. Smith, professor of medicine

at the Mayo Clinic College of Medicine
and consultant in the cardiovascular

division at Mayo Clinic.

Qutlook

The long-term prospects.fori Hormel
Foods are promising. We will continue to
execute the strategies of growing our
branded/value-added business through
innovation and being a leader in the cat-
egories in which we compete. We have
the financial strength to grow organically
and through acquisitions, and we plan
to do both. Although 2007 looks likely to
be burdened with higher grain costs, we
expéct another good year. Long-term,
we continue to maintain our growth tar-
gets of 5 percent‘top-line and 10

percent' bottom-line. -

| want to thank our more than 18,000
employees world-wide for their unyield-
ing commitment to praduct quality and
food safety, and | applaud them for their
continued spirit of innovation that is
keeping us at the forefront in so many
aspects of our business.

| also want to extend my perscnal thanks
to Joel Johnson as he concludes an
incredibly successful run with Hormel
Foods. Under his leadership, our sales
more than doubled, our earnings tripled,
and our stock increased in value nearly

four-fold. His mentorship of me and

many others here at Hormel Foods

has positioned us to build on our com-

pany’s long tradition of success.

by Gy

Jeffrey M. Ettinger
Chairman of the Board,
President and Chief Executive Officer

4 Hormel Foods Corparation
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We have held to our founder
George A. Hormel's dictum,
“Qriginate, don’t imitate,” to a
degree that would make him
proud. We have managed well
the always challenging balance
of creativity and discipline.

As our sales and earnings have
grown significantly, our con-
servative financial planning has
| enabled us to support all our

| initiatives. We have devoted

Fndl Thoughis :

Joel W. Johnson
Retired Chairman of the Board
11/20/2006

great attention to training and

the overall development of

our people, to the extent that
shareholders should hold
confidence in the future of this

great enterprise.

Jeff Ettinger and | have
enjoyed a smooth transition
progressively as president, chief
executive officer and chairman
of the board. | observe no pause
in our strategic initiatives, no
interruption of our growth trajec-
tory, strong suppart from our
investors and high confidence
in the company's leadership.
The transition is over. My
compliments to Jeft and his

management team.

Bringing More 10",the Table

| leave with a hearty thank you
to the employees and share-
holders who have been S0
supportive since | was first
elected president in 1992.
Thank you also to customers
and consumers who have
voted for Hormel Foods with
continually increasing purchases.
And finally, | express my deep-
est personal and professional
appreciation 10 retired Board
members John Allen, Ph.D.,
and Robert Walller, M.D., who
provided wise counse! and
mature oversight as board
members for 16 and 13 years

respectively.

Joel W. Johnson

\ Chairman of the Board
1995-2006




With a growing focus on health and colors or flavors yielding a great tasting

wellness from consumers, Hormel product. Appealing to a range of
Foods made the strategic decision consumers, the Hormel Natural Choice
to roll out a new, innovative product preduct line offers nutritious and flavor-
line this past year. ful products, such as deli sandwich

Harmel Natural Choice products meats, turkey breasts and hams.

are made with all natural ingredients, Hormel Natural Choice deli sandwich
no preservatives and no artificial meats are low in fat, offering consumers
a great-tasting, convenient, nutritious
sandwich meat that they can easily
find in their grocer’s lunchmeat section.

Using our TrueTaste technology,
Hormel Natural Choice pre-sliced deli
sandwich meats maintain their great

NATURAL CHOICE® taste and stay fresh longer.

ALL NATURAL INGREDIENTS"
NOQ PRESERVATIVEr— —_ _r
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Consumers have embraced Hormel
Natural Choice deli sandwich meats.
Launched in March 2006, Horme!
Natural Choice has reached 73 percent
distribution, according to ACNielsen
data ending Oct. 21, 2006. Horme!
Natural Choice has been honored with
five awards from industry publications
for.its innovation in deli sandwich meat.
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In today’s busy household, providing a
quick, convenient meal that is packed

full of flavor is essential. Lioyd'’s N ¥ . :

barbeque is a trusted brand for quality, ; < BQrSAU(E with

flavorful barbeque products. R i < NF.D“:.' —
i SERSONED: o oo oy

HREDDED/PORK

P FULLY COOKED.

.
{

The bold flavers available in Lioyd’s
tubs offer versatility to everyday
consumers. Whether placed on a bun, X

]

in a wrap or a sub sandwich, the stow- " :;Epmem. PR T NTIIID Y \ .': og
cooked, shredded meat in Lioyd’s tubs L NESTAITS 4 i -NHWI .‘801;“ ‘B'lo-ns‘

please every member of the family.
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Products such as Horrnel refrigerated
entrees offer cansumers convenient
choices that are fully cooked and sea-
soned. Made from quality cuts of meat,
Hormel refrigerated entrees offer
traditional, savory home-style entrees
ready in only four minutes.

Hormel refrigerated entrees lead the
traditional refrigerated entree segment
with 87 percent distribution, according
to ACNielsen data ending Oct. 21,
2006, and a 41 percent market share.
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The greater number of single-person convenient, p?rtable, good value In addition to the popular options pic-
households has placed a growing and health conscious. tured, four new varieties were launched
importance on offering variety in ' this year. These new microwave items
single-serve meals. were significant contributors to the
billion dollar challenge.

Available in 17 Iwarieties, the strong
brand name and heritage Hormel
Hormel microwave meals were the Foods has in the protein business
first to market in the single-serve shelf-  has helped Hc%.lrmel microwave meals
stable category. These products align enjoy double-digit growth every year
with today's consumer food agenda - for the last four years.

10 Hormel Foods Corporation l '
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Families get busier by the minute
between work, school, voice Ies§ons
and soceer practice, leaving little time
for a sit-down meal every night. By
offering a meal in seconds, with no
preparation and no mess to clean up,
Hormel Foods offers these busy con-
sumers the ultimate convenient meal.

Hormel microwave cups are a perfect
solution for a quick meal or snack. The
Kid'’s Kitchen line is great for kids as a
tasty source of protein. With no prep
and no mess, these meals are ready

in 90 seconds. Adults can also eﬁjoy
athem as a delicious meal or snack at

i) - Work, at home or on the go, satisfying

- hunger in today’s fast-paced world.
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TURKEY SToRE
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: ennfO Turke}-Sfore bone-in

g isgerie b?aast'provides consumers
all \'.N";t\ite;‘meat. freshly roasted turkey
%their grocer's deli section. Appealing

. 1o thé trend of more home-cooked,

“: guick-scratch meals, the Jennie-O
Turkey Store bone-in rotisserie breast
experienced double-digit (34 percent)
volume growth.

For the heaith-conscious consumer,
Jennie-O Turkey Store offers lean
ground turkey for their cooking needs.

Hormel Foods Cdrporation
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Meals made with premium Jennie-0Q
Turkey Store pre-sliced turkey breast
deliver on quality and taste.

Packaged in reusable containers,
this growing line of products méets
the time-starved consumers’ need
for convenience. l
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Offering a variety of sauces, side United States today. For the consumer
dishes and salsas, Hormel Foods has looking for more r:nainstream Hispanic

a broad portfolio of ethnic products. products, Chi-Cqu;’s salsa is a flavorful
Representing the unique flavors of afternative. Appqgling to busy families,
Asian, Indian, Mediterranean and Chi-Chi’s tubs offer quick, tasty options

Hispanic, Hormel Foods caters to for tacos and burritos.
consumers looking for bold additions
to their palate.

Our breadth of Hispanic products
includes both authentic and more
mainstream offerings. Our Herdez line
offers more than 42 authentic Mexican
| food products in the United States.
Herdez salsa is the No. 1 brand of
" imported salsa consumed in the

/F batoorced /gb/?%/b of /a/’oa/ad?,
ptir ReTs and /M/ﬁfﬁ?

Our International segment is an
important and growing part of the
Horme! Foods portfolio, with growth
coming from a successful combination
of exports and joint ventures located
around the world.

International export sales were up,
driven by sales of the SPAM family
of products, particularly the newly
introduced Stinky French Garlic
variety. Our China operations
continued to report strong top and i
bottom line improvement, with food-
service sales leading the way.
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Relationships with our employees, Hormel Foods' Foodservice division
customers, consumers and investors ~  continued its success with pizza

are one of Hor_['n"el Foods key differen- toppings and other value-added items.
tiators and strengths. Our Foodservice  Old Smokehouse Applewood smoked
Division’s continued success shows bacon, café h ethnic products, such
the importance Hormel Foods places as 0850 bucco, and Austin Blues BBQ
on fostering and growing these all experienced double-digit gro@vth.
relationships.

e The ﬁé/{f/o/cp fm/&;ﬁ? |




Committed to Making a Difference

E//hffhy wore Jo ﬁf// fﬁé/o —4

/ohi—/‘p/m rnvesTwen], 4 /&/om%\/ off /b/;,
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Our consumers’ well-being is a

top priority and always has been.
Through innovative technology and
strict adherence to proven procedures,
Hormel Foods has established itself
as a trusted source in the industry and
a leader in food safety.

Hormel Foods employs 18,100 employ-
ees in multiple focations world-wide.
Our employees have access to out-
standing equipment, training and day-
to-day safety support in our facilities.
This dedicated effort has paid off with
exceptional safety records across our
company and an added benefit of
increased productivity.

Qur care and concern extends to

the animals we use for production.
We are leaders in ensuring we raise,
transport and process our animals in
a humane manner with minimal stress.
Furthermore, some of the handling
procedures we created have been
adopted by national trade organizations,
and we were pioneers in the use of
anesthetizing techniques on animals
prior to processing.

For decades, more than a century
in:some cases, we have operated in
many of our comlmunities. We consider
ourselves more Itlhan: a local employer -
we consider ourselves a good neighbot.
We founded The Hormel Foundation

in 1941 to serve the residents of the
small town wherre we began and the
surrounding area, Mower County, Minn.
We are address'ilng the hunger crisis
through a national protein partnership
with America’s §ecc|>nd Harvgst, the
nation's largest chalritable hunger-relief
organization. in ;addlition, through the
Hormel Foods ﬁhar’itable Trust, we
have donated millions of dollars in cash
and product to \'fariclnus organizations
and projects th;a't support education,
further the fight against hunger and
contribute to our local communities.

Horme! Foods’ Iegalcy and future

are linked to our na,tural resources.

We take pride in oulr stewardship and
responsible use'eI of our soil, air and
water by implementing programs to
protect these rlelsoulirces where we:
operate both for today and the future.
We strive to Iin?it packaging waste, use

energy-efficient lighting in our plants

16 Hormel Foods Corporation ' H {
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and execute a waste management
system to ensure we minimize our
impact on the environment as we
conduct our day-to-day operations.

Integrity is more than a word at Hormel
Foods — it is the measure of how our
organization operates from top to
bottom. Long before scandals shook
corporate America, Hormel Foods had
governance policies and procedures
in place to ensure we operate in an
ethical manner. The high level of inde-
pendence of our Board of Directors
plays an active role in safeguarding
our commitment to shareholders.

Most of all, our business practices

are built on a heritage of trust. Trust
that we will act honorably with all
stakeholders, trust that our financial ,
reporting is accurate, trust that we

will deliver a wholesome product, trust
that we will honor our commitments.

More about our commitment to the
community can be found in our 2006
Citizenship Overview, which can be
found ait www.hormel.com.




Selected Financial Data

'
1

&.
i

" Restated"

Restated” Restated” Restated”
{In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts) 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
Operations i
Net Sales $5,745,481 $5,413,997 $4,779,875 $4,200,328 $3,910,§1 4
Net Earnings 286,139 254,603 233,550 186,403 188,981
% of net sales 4.98% 4.70% 4.89% 4.,44% ’ 4.83%
EBIT® 450,709 425,939 380,377 311,413 317,701
% of net sales 7.84% 7.87% 7.96% 7.41% I 8.12%
EBITDA®R 571,810 541,128 475,122 399,433 400,939
% of net sales 9.95% 9.99% 9.94% | - 951% ' 10.25%
Return on Invested Capital® 13.91% 13.60% 13.43% | 11.88% © 13.12%
- Financial Position — . [
Total Assets $3,060,306 $2,846,560 $2,562,793 $2,424 076 $2,253,542
Long-term Debt .
Less Current Maturities 350,054 350,430 361,510 395,273 409,648
Shareholders’ Investment 1,802,912 1,598,730 1,422,258 1,273,858 1 ,135,?55
Selected Cash Flow Data ‘
Depreciation and Amortization 121,101 115,189 94,745 88,020 83,238
Capital Expenditures 141,516 107,094 80,363 67,104 164,465
Acquisitions of Businesses 78,925 366,496 21,452 240,970 476
Share Repurchase 36,978 22,977 37,525 6,119 10,762
Dividends Paid 75,840 69,371 61,343 57,092 53,43?
Common Stock !
Basic Shares 137,845 138,040 138,596 138,440 138,706
Diluted Shares 139,561 - 138,577 140,179 133,710 140,292
Earnings per Share - Basic 2.08 1.84 1.69 1.35 1!36
Earnings per Share -~ Diluted 2.05. 1.82 1.67 1.33 1 ;35
Dividends per Share 0.56 0.52 0.45 0.42 0.3%
Shareholders’ Investment Per Share 13.10 11.60 10.32 9.19 '

“Restated for retrospective application of FIFO inventory valuation

“INet earnings bafore income taxes plus interest expense, less interest and investment income

@Net earnings before income taxes plus interest expense, depreciation and amortization, less interest and investment income

PAfter-tax EBIT divided by total debt plus total shareholders’ investment
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Management’s Discussion and Analysns of Fmanmal Condition
and Results of Operatlons {In Thousands of Dollars, Exce::t Per Share Amounts}

Executive Overview g

l : ¥
Fiscal 2006: Fiscal 2006 was ancther record year for Hormel'
Foods, with net sales, tonnage volume, and profns exceeding
the prior year. The company was able to deliver on its growtht
objectives to grow top-line sales by five percent and bottoml-‘
line net earnings by ten percent. The Specialty Foods and AII
Other segments ended fiscal 20Q5 with strong results, and
that momentum carried into'fiscal 2006, with these units
showing the largest operating profit increases over the prior
year. Due to higher input costs, the Jennie-O j’urkey Store
segment reported decreased operating profits compared tol
record prior year, but still reported excellent growth on value
added product lines. All the business units wére negatively
impacted by higher fue! and energy costs for fiscal 2006.

el

The ccimpany's balanced product! portfolio was again eviden:( in
fiscal 2006, as top-line growth was reported in all five segments
Excluding the incremental impact of acquisitions, all segments
still reported favorable sales results compared to fiscal 200?
demonstrating the company’s ablllty to grow core product clat-
egories with new value-added offerings and successful new
product initiatives. The return received from the company's
ongoing investment in research and development was evident
during fiscal 2006, as $852,573 or 14.8 percent of net sales!
were attributable to products intr;oduced since fiscal 2000.

During fiscal 2006, the company tcompleted the acquisition
of Valley Fresh and continued to gain efficiencies from the
integration of the four businesses acquired in fiscal 2005. Thle
Farmer John business did not perform as well as we had hoped
in 2006. We continue to empha5|ze converting its product
mix to value-added items and to leverage its'strong brand
recognition on the West coast.

Fiscal 2007 Qutlook: Overall, the company is well positioned
going into the next year. Through organic growth, innovatio:n',
and strategic acquisitions, the cbmpany has'built a well t:»al‘—|
anced product portfolio that buffers the effects of fluctuations
in the protein cycle. The company will continue to focus on
new product development, building brand awareness, and
the expansion of value-added product lines during fiscal 2007.
Additional marketing to supportfthe company’s branded
products is expected, which should continue to enhance the
results for these product lines.

The most significant risk to fiscal 2007 results is the potential
impact of higher grain prices. The largest impact of these
higher prices will be on the Jennie-O Turkey Store segment:
The company intends to pursue pricing strategies which wiII
pass & portion of these additional costs on to customers. Our
value-added product initiatives should also help alleviate so‘me
of the cost increases. The higher grain prices will not have|as
significant an impact on our porlk input costs, as most of oIL:Jr
hog contracts have been converted to markgt-based formulas.

The company aiso announced two acquisitions that were
completed subsequent to the end of the fiscal year, which will
further expand the company’s portfolio and expand production
capacity.in fiscal 2007, The company intends to continue
providing shareholder value through acquisition opportunities
that are accretive to the ogverall business and complement
current product offerings.

“Critical Accounting Policies

Hormel Foods' discussion and analysis of its financial condi-
tion and results of operations are based upon the company’s
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting prinbi-
ples. The preparation of these financial statements requires
the company to make estimates and judgments that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses,
and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities.

The company evaluates, on an on-going basis, its estimates
for reasonableness as changes occur in its business environ-
ment. The company bases its estimates on experience, the
use of independent third-party specialists, and various other
assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis for making
judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results
may differ from these estimates under different assumptions
or conditions.

Critical accounting policies are defined as those that are
reflective of significant judgments, estimates, and uncertain-
ties, and potentially result in materially different results under
different assumptions and conditions. Hormel Foods believes
the following are its critical accounting policies:

Inventory Valuation: The company values its pork inventories
at the lower of cost or USDA market prices (primal values).
When the carcasses are disassembled and transferred from
primal processing to various manufacturing departments, the
primal values, as adjusted by the company for product specifi-
cations and further processing, become the basis for calculating
inventory values. Turkey raw materials are represented by

the deboned meat quantities. The company values these raw
materials using a concept referred to as the “meat cost pool.”
The meat cost pool is determined by combining the cost to
grow turkeys with processing costs, less any net sales revenue
from by-products created from the processing and not used

in producing company products. The company has developed
a series of ratios using historical data and cumrent market
conditions (which themselves involve estimates and judgment
determinations by the company) to allocate the meat cost poo!
to each meat com'ponent. In addition, substantially all invento-
riable expenses, meat, packaging, and supplies are valued by
the first-in, first-out method.
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The company changed its accounting methaod for certain
inventory items from fast-in, first-out (LIFO) to first in, first out
(FIFQ) effective with the first quarter of fiscal 2006. All prior year
information has been restated for the retrospective application
of this change in accounting principle. See additional discussion
in Note A of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles: The company's identifiable
intangible assets are amortized over their useful life, unless the
useful life is determined to be indefinite. The useful life of an
identifiable intangible asset is based on an analysis of several
factors including: contractual, regulatory, or legal obligations,
demand, competition, and industry trends. Goodwill and
indefinite-lived intangible assets are not amortized, but are
tested at least annually for impairment.

The goodwill impairment test is a two-step process performed
at the raporting unit level. The company's current reporting
units represent operating segments (aggregations of business
units that have similar economic characteristics and share the
same production facilities, raw materials, and labor force).
First, the fair value of each reporting unit is compared with the
carrying amount of the reporting unit, inciuding goodwill. The
estimated fair value of each reporting unit is determined on the
basis of estimated discounted cash flow. If the carrying value
exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, then a second step
must be completed in order to determine the amount of good-
will impairment that should be recorded. In the second step,
the implied fair value of the reporting unit’s goodwill is deter-
mined by allocating the reporting unit's fair value to all of its
assets and liabilities other than goodwill in a manner similar to
a purchase price allocation. The resulting implied fair value of
the goodwill that results from the application of this secend
step is then compared to the carrying amount of the goodwill
and an impairment charge is recorded for the difference.
Annual impairment testing for indefinite-lived intangible assets
compares the fair value and carrying value of the intangible. The
fair value of indefinite-lived intangible assets is deterrined on
the basis of estimated discounted cash flows. If the carrying
value exceeds fair value, the indefinite-lived intangible asset is
considered impaired and an impairment charge is recorded for
the difference. Intangible assets that are subject to amortization
are evaluated for impairment using a process similar to that
used to evaluate eiements of long-lived assets,

The assumptions used in the estimate of fair value are
consistent with historical performance and the estimates and
assumptions used in determining future profit plans for each
reporting unit. The company reviews product growth patterns,
market share information, industry trends, changes in distri-
button channels, and economic indicators in determining the

" estimates and assumptions used to develop cash flow and
profit plan assumptions.

Accrued Promotional Expenses: Accrued promotional
expenses are unpaid liabilities for customer promotional;
programs in process or completed as of the end of the fiecal
year. There are two components to these liabilities: promcl‘.utional
contractual accruals and voluntary performance accruals,
Promotional contractual accruals are based on agreements
with customers for defined performance. The liability relating
to these agreements is based con a review of the cutstanding
contracts on which performance has taken place, but for
which the promaotional payments relating to such contracts
remain unpaid as of the end of the fiscal year. Voluntary perfor-
mance accruals are funded through customer purchases|and
are based on historical promotional expenditure rates by
product line. Significant estimates used to determine theee
liabilities include the level of customer performance and the
historical promoticnal expenditure rate versus contracted }rates.

Employee Benefit Plans: The company incurs expeqsesi
relating to employee benefits such as noncontributory defined
benefit pension plans and postretirement health carelbenfefits.
In accounting for these employment costs, managem'ent E
must make a variety of assumptions and estimates rncludmg
mortality rates, discount rates, overall company Compens‘atlon
increases, expected return on plan assets, and health care
cost trend rates. The company considers historical data as
well as current facts and circumstances when determining
these estimates. The company uses third-party speci%ilist;s to
assist management in the determination of these estimates
and the calculation of certain employee benefit expenses.i

Income Taxes: The company accounts for income taxes in

‘accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard

No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes.” The company colm-
putes its provision for income taxes based on the statutory
tax rates and tax planning opportunities available to it in tl;'ne
various jurisdictions in which it operates. Significant judgment
is required in evaluating the'company’s tax positions and
determining its annual tax provision. While the compény l
considers all of its tax positions fully supportable, the company
is occasionally challenged by various tax authorities regardlng
the amount of taxes due. In evaluating the exposure assocuated
with various existing tax positions, the company estabhshes
reserves when it becomes likely that a tax position may be
challenged by tax authorities and that the company may not
fully sustain that tax posmon The company adjusts these
reserves as facts and circumstances change. The company
believes that its reserves reflect the probable outcome of |
known tax exposures. To the extent the company was to
favorably resolve matters for which accruals have been estab-
lished or be required to pay amounts in excess of its reserves
the company's effective tax rate would be impacted in: the1
year of resolution.

'
i
I
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Results of Operations
| Overview . l

r

The cdmpany is a processor of branded and unbranded food
products for retail, foodservice, and fresh product customers.
The company operates in the followmg five segments

Segment Business Conducted
_Grocery This segment consists primaﬁily of the | I
Products processing, marketing, and sale of shelf- stable

food products sold predominantly in the retarl
market. This segment also mcludes the resuits of Valley Fres
Inc. (Val1ey Fresh) acquired in the second quarter of fiscal
2006, and Arriba Foods, Inc. (Mexican Accent), acquired in
the second quarter of flscal 2005 ‘

o -

Refrigerated This segment rncludes the Meat Products and
Foods Foodservice busmess units. This segment

' consists pnmanly of the processmg, marketlng,
and sale of branded and unbranded pork products for retar!
foodservice, and fresh product CUStomers This segment also
includes the Precept Foods, LLC operation, which offers fresh
case-ready, branded pork and beef products to its retail
customers. Precept Foods, LLC.i |sa 51 percent owned joint
venture between Hormel Foods Corporation and Cargill Me'elxt
Solutions Corporation {formerly Excel Corporatron) a wholly
owned subsidiary of Cargill, Incorporated C|ougherty Packing
Company {Farmer John), which was acquired in December
2004, is included as an operating segment within Refrigerated
Foods, and the Meat Products business unit includes the
results of operations for Lioyd's Barbeque Company {Lloyd’s),
whrch was acquired in April 2005

v
+

Jennie-O This segment consnsts primarily of the
Turkey Store processing; marketlng and sale of branded

: and unbranded turkey products for retail,
foodservice, and fresh product customers.

S'pecialty
Foods

This segment mc!udes the Dlamond Crysta
Brands (DCB}, Century Foods InternatlonaIJ
(CF)), and Hormel Specialty Products {HSP)
operatrng segments. This segment consists'of the packagrng
and sale of various sugar and sugar substitute products, salt
and pepper products, dessert mlxes gelatrn products, and
prwate label canned meats to reta|I and foodserwce customers.
This segment also includes the processung, marketing, and
sale of nutritional food producte and supple‘ments to hospltals,
nursing homes, and other mark'letere of nutritional product;s.
Diamond Crystal Brands includes the results of operations
for Hormel HealthLabs (HHL) and Mark- Lynn Foods Inc.
(Mark Lynn). which was acqurred in March 2005

All Other This segment includes the Dan’s Prize and
Hormel Foods International (HFI) operating
segments. These businesses produce, market,
and sell beef products and manufacture, market, and sell
company products internationally. This segment also includes
various miscellaneous corporate sales. Previously, this segment
also included Vista International Packaging, a manufacturer of
food packaging (i.e., casings for dry sausage}, which was sold
in June 2004.

| Fiscal Years 2006 and 2005:

Consolidated Results

Net Earnings: Net earnings for the fourth quarter of fiscal
2006 were $90,004, an increase of 9.5 percent compared to
earnings of $82,230 for the same pericd last year. Diluted -
earnings per share were $.64 compared to $.59 for the same

period last year. Net earnings for the year increased 12.4

percent to $286,139 from $254,603 in fiscal 2005. Diluted
earnings per share for the same pericd increased to $2.05
from $1.82 in the prior year.

Fiscal 2006 pretax earnings include an $11,261 charge ($0.05
after-tax per diluted share) for expenses relating to non-qualified
plan settlements due to executive retirements, a $9,200 charge
($0.04 after-tax pef diluted share} for stock option-expense
recorded under SFAS 123(R), primarily due to retirements and
expensing of new option grants to retirement-eligible individuals,
and a $6,218 benefit ($0.03 after-tax per diluted share) from
a litigation settlement. Net earnings also benefited from a
reduced effective tax rate resulting from $8,238 {$0.06 after-tax
per diluted share) of discrete tax benefits recognized during
fiscal 2006, including the tax benefits related to a Medicare
subsidy, and the settlement of various state and federal tax
audits. On a combined basis, these items resulted in no
impact on diluted earnings per share.

Sales: Net eales for the fourth quarter increased to $1,557,309
from $1,477,908 in 2005, an increase of 5.4 percent. Net sales
for the twelve months of fiscal 2006 increased 6.1 percent to

$5,745,481 compared to $5,413,997 last year. Tonnage volume

for the fourth quarter increased 5.3 percent to 1.17 billion Ibs.
from 1.11 billion Ibs. last year. Tonnage votume for the year
increased 5.8 percent to 4.34 billion Ibs. from 4.10 billion Ibs.
in the prior year. '

Net sales and tonnage volume comparisons were positively
impacted by the 2006 acquisition of Valley Fresh, which con-
tributed $13,577 of net sales and 9.2 million Ibs. of tonnage
volume to the fourth quarter results, and $29,223 of net sales
and 19.6 million Ibs. of tonnage volume to the total fiscal 2006
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results. Fiscal 2006 comparisons for the full year were also
impacted by the 2005 acquisitions of Farmer John, Mexican
Accent, Mark-Lynn, and Lloyd's. Excluding the incremental
impact of all acquisitions, net sales and tonnage volume
showed increases of 2.8 percent and 2.0 percent, respectively,
compared to fiscal 2005,

Gross Profit: Gross profits were $376,562 and $1,383,190 for
the quarter and year, respectively, compared to $368,161 and
$1,284,448 last year. As a percent of net sales, gross profit
decreased to 24.2 percent for the fourth quarter compared to
24.9 percent in 2005, and increased toe 24.1 percent for the
year compared to 23.7 percent in 2005. Compared to an out-
standing fourth quarter in fiscal 2005, the Jennie-O Turkey
Store reported the largest decrease in margin percentage for
the quarter. Higher input costs were a significant factor as
value-added sales demand exceeded the available supply of
breast meat, resulting in the need to purchase breast meat
while the market was very high. The Speciafty Foods segment
offset a portion of these decreases with significant margin
increases for both the fourth quarter and fiscal year, driven by
favorable changes in product mix and production efficiencies
achieved in 2006. The All Other segment also contributed to
margin increases for the year, while the Grocery Products and
Refrigerated Foods segments maintained margins consistent
with fiscal 2005 levels. Margins for the full year also reflect

a $6,218 gain on litigation recognized in the third quarter of
fiscat 2006.

The company expects hog prices in 2007 to approximate
fiscal- 2006 levels. The outlook for grain shows significantly
higher prices entering the upcoming year. Margins will likely
‘be prv;essured by this price increase, primarily in the Jennie-O
Turkey Store segment. The company intends to pursue pricing
strategies which will pass a portion of these additional costs
on to customers, and expects that additional growth on key
vatue-added product lines should also offset the incremental
expense in fiscal 2007.

Selling and Delivery: Selling and delivery expenses for
the fourth quarter.and year were $187,257 and $754,143,
respectively, compared to $180,732 and $691,792 last year.

- The company experienced significantly higher shipping and
handling costs throughout fiscal 2008, increasing $48,049 for
the twelve months compared to fiscal 2005. This increase
reflects increased tonnage volume, the impact of acquisitions
made in both fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2005, and substantially
higher' freight and warehousing costs. As a percent of net
sales, selling and delivery expenses decreased to 12.0 percent
for the fourth quarter compared to 12.2 percent in 2005, and

increased to 13.1 percent for the year compared to 12 8
percent in 2005, Reduced marketing expenses contrlbuted to

' the percentage decrease for the quarter. Approxumately $3 900

is also reflected in selling and delivery expense for fiscal 2006
related to settlements on non-qualified plans resulting from
executive retirements. As a percent of sales, the company
expects selling and delivery expenses to approxlmate 13l 4
percent in fiscal 2007, with increased media and marketing
support behind the Horme! brand planned for 2007. .

Administrative and General: Administrative and gen’eral}
expenses were $44,829 and $182,891 for the quarter and year,
respectively, compared to $48,567 and $172,242 last year Asa
percent of net sales, administrative and general expenses for the
fourth quarter and year were 2.9 and 3.2 percent, respecpvely,
compared to 3.3 and 3.2 percent, respectively, for the quarter
and year in fiscal 2005. The decrease in the fourth quarter pri-
marily reflects retirement related benefits for executwe offacers
of approximately $6,000 that were recognized in the fourth
quarter of fiscal 2005. Intangnble asset amortization related to
recent acquisitions increased $1,383 and $2, 326 for the fourth
quarter and year, respectively, compared to fiscal 2005, Certam
expenses in fiscal 2006 also contributed to the increase for the
year. In the first quarter, the company recognized $9, 200 of
stock option expense recorded under SFAS 123(R), pnmanly
due to executive retirements and expensing of new optlon
grants to retirement-eligible individuals. Approximately $5 800
has also been recognized in fiscal 2006 for expenses‘relaged
to settlements on non-qualified plans resulting from executive
retirements. Offsetting these items was a $2,286 gaihion t’he
sale of a company airplane during the third quarter. The com-
pany expects administrative and general expenses, as a per—
cent of sales, to approximate 2.8 percent in fiscal 2007 !I

Research and development expenses for the fourth quarter
increased to $4,688 from $4,226 in the comparable quarter of
2005, and for the fiscal year increased to $18,631 from $17I' 585
in 2005. As new product development and the expansion of
value-added product lines continue to be priorities for. the|
company, research and development expenses are adain
expected to increase during fiscal 2007. '

Equity in Earnings of Affiliates: Equity in earnings of :affili':ates
was $843 and $4,553 for the quarter and year, respectlivqlglf,
compared to $699 and $5,525 last year. The company; 's f
40 percent owned Philippine joint venture, Purefoods- Hormel
Company, reported lower results throughout fiscal 2006 (down
$242 and $1,360 for the fourth quarter and fiscal year,gresﬁ)ec-
tively). Decreases were also experienced by the company’é
50 percent owned joint venture, Herdez Corporation, (down $1 52
and $446 for the fourth quarter and fiscal year,. respectlvely)
Minority interests in the company’s consolidated mvestments
are also reflected in these figures. In the third quarter of fiscal

!
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2005, the company recorded a minority interest gain of $46|1
related to its ownership in the Beulng Hormel Foods Corporation.
Excluding this gain, minority mterests represented reduced
losses of $463 and $1,204 for the fourth quarter and fiscal
year, reSpectlver, compared to 2005

Subsequent to the end of flscal 2006 the company completed
a new joint venture agreement W|th San Mlguel Corporation for
a hog:production and processmg busuness |n Vietnam. The
company has a preliminary.investment in thls jOInt venture of
$20,483, and the 49 percent eqmty ownershlp will ba reported
in the Hormel Foods Internatuonal operating segment Due to
this new agreement, as well as planned mpr'ovements on
existing joint ventures, the company expects equity in earnings
of afflillatee to increase in fiscal 2007 '

In conformity with U.S. generally accepted account:ng
pnncuples the company accounts for its majority-owned
operations under the consolldahon method. Investments inj.
which the company owns a munonty mterest are accounted
for under the equity or cost rnetlhod These investments,
along with receivables from other affiliates, are mcluded in

Segment Results
Net sales and operating profits for each of the company's segm
characterized by substantjal |ntersegment cooperahon costa

the balance sheet line item “Investments in and receivables
from affiliates.” The composition of this fine item at October 29,
2006, was as follows; :

Investments/Receivables

Country

United States $24,929

Philippines 48,650

Mexico 5,105
Total $76,684

Income Taxes: The company’s effective tax rate for the fourth
guarter and year was 36.2 and 33.5 percent, respectively, in
fiscal 2006 compared to 38.1 and 37.4 percent, respectively,
for the quartér and:year in fiscal 2005. The decrease in the
rates compared to fiscal 2005 primarily represents the benefits
from a domestic manufacturing activities tax deduction that
was effective for the company beginning in fiscal 2006. The
company also recognized $8,238 of discrete tax benefits in -
fiscal 2006, including a first quarter discrete item recorded

for a tax benefit related to a Medicare subsidy, and benefits
related to the settlement of various state and federal tax audits
throughout fiscal 2006. The company expects the effective tax
rate in fiscal 2007 to approximate 35.3 to 35.8 percent.

4

ents are set forth below. The company is an integrated enterprise,

!1ocat|ons and sharing of assets. We do not represent that these

segments, if operated mdependently, would report the operatmg profit and other financial information shown below. (Additional
segment financial mformatlon can be found in Note K of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.)

4 f

Fcurth Quarter Ended Year Ended
Rastated” ) Reetafed' :
) October 29, 2006 October 30, 2005 % Change October 28, 2006 October 30, 2005 % Change

Net Sales | \ F ' .

Grocery Products : $ 242037 $. 232,801 40| $ 846,494 $ 799201 59

Refrigerated Foods . , 770,560 7%39.466 4.2 2,958,365 2,801,632 5.6

Jennie-0 Turkey Store } I 316,049 3|1 1,293 15 1,105,456 1,088,324 1.6

Specialty Foods I 169,825 1:44.350 17.8 624,586 518,673 20.4

All Other , 58,838 49,998 7.7 210,580 206,077 2.2
Total, $1,857,309 | |$1,477,908 5.4 $5,745,481 $5,413,997 6.1
Segment Operating Profit L ' [ ' o

Grocery Products ! ‘$ 46,671 $ 45524 25| § 137,580 $ 132,047 42

Refrigerated Foods ' ' 30058 38,766 0.8 133,212 129,831 26

Jennie-O Turkey Store 36,700 a1 549 (11.7) 128,734 136,071 (5.4)

Specialty Foods i 15,045 8,303 81.2 48,579 27,310 779

All Other ' 11,683 8,658 34.9 33,222 22,384 48.4
Total segrment operating profit : ! 149,157 | f 142,800 4.5 481,327 447,643 7.5

Net interest and investment incomei (4,207} |. (6,799) 381 {20,166) {19,213) (5.0)

General corporate expense e \ {3,838) (3.239) (iB.S) {30,618) {21,704) (41.1)
Earnings before income taxes s 141,112 | |'$ 132,762 6.3 $ 430,543 $ 406,726 5.9
*Retrospective application of FIFO inventory vralualion (see NotalA of the Notes to Corlelolidazled Financial Statements)
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Grocery Products: Grocery Products net sales increased 4.0
percent for the quarter and 5.9 percent for the year compared
to fiscal 2005. Sales tonnage volume increased 1.0 percent for
the quarter-and 6.1 percent for the year compared to year ago
results. Segment profit for Grocery Products increased 2.5
percent for the quarter and 4.2 percent for the year compared
to fiscal 2005. Raw material costs were mixed for most of the
year, with favorable conditions in pork raw materials used in
the SPAM family of preducts and bacon bits being offset by
higher costs for imported beef used in Stagg chili, Dinty Moore
beef stew, and hash products. The outlook for raw material
costs in the first quarter of fiscal 2007 is similar to costs at the
end of fiscal year 2006.

Full year comparisons are impacted by the acquisitions of
Mexican Accent in 2005 and Valley Fresh in the second quarter
of fiscal 2006, and fourth quarter comparisons are impacted
by the Valley Fresh acquisition. These acquisitions contributed
an incremental $10,952 and $31,984 to net sales, and 5,734,000
Ibs. and 27,719,000 Ibs. to tonnage volume for the quarter and
year, respectively. Excluding these acquisitions, net sales for
the segment decreased 0.7 percent and increased 1.9 percent
for the quarter and year, respectively, while tonnage volume
decreased 3.0 percent and increased 0.3 percent for the quarter
and year, respectively. Both of these acquisitions have been
fully integrated-into the company's direct sales force.

Segment results compared to the prior year fourth quarter

* were driven by the continued success of the company’s
microwave line of products and the addition of Valtey Fresh.
These products continue to receive strong consumer accep-
tance due to their convenience and the variety of products
offered. Tonnage volume on the microwave product line
increased 2,847,000 Ibs. or 16.1 percent.compared to the
fourth quarter of fisca! 2005. Other product lines in the
segment faced difficult comparisons to the fourth quarter of
fiscal 2005 due to strong sales as a result of the active hurri-
cane season. Declines in major product lines include the
SPAM family of products {down 512,000 Ibs. or 2.5 percent),
Dinty Moore canned stew (down 3,175,000 Ibs. or 18.4
percent), and Horme! chili (down 780,000 Ibs. or 2.4 percent).

The company continuaily works to improve product formula-
tions and market penetration for existing product lines. In the
fourth quarter of fiscal 20086, the company reformulated the
recipe for bacon bits and pieces to result in a product with
more of a “homestyle” texture and appearance. Consumer
research has shown a favorable response to the change thus
far. The segment is also in the process of repositioning the
Stagg line of chili products to focus on the western half of the

United States. This is consistent with the product line’s p'osi-
tioning pricr to a national roll-out approximately two 'yearIS
ago, and Hormel chili will be more aggressively marketed in
areas where Stagg will no longer compete. '

Refrigerated Foods: Net sales by the Refrigerated FOOdS
segment were up 4.2 percent for the quarter and 5.6 percent
for the twelve months compared to fiscal 2005, Sales tonnage
increased 5.2 percent for the quarter and 7.0 percent for the
fiscal year as compared to 2005. Net sales and tonnage |
volume comparisons for the twelve months were posrtlvely
impacted by the fiscal 2005 acquisitions of Farmer John and
Lloyd's. Excluding the incremental impact of these acqw-I
sitions, net sales and tonnage volume increased 1.3 percent
and 2.7 percent respectively, compared to the prior year

Segment profit for Refrigerated Foods increased 0.8 percent
in the fourth quarter, and 2.6 percent for the twelve months
compared to fiscal 2005. Key primal markets returned to more
normal levels during the fourth quarter, with the exceptlon '

of hams which stayed at higher than expected levels.: Belly

markets declined following the unexpected spike expenenced
during the third quarter. The improved market condltlons
resulted in improved margins across several key value adlded
product categories. Segment profit for the quarter was lmpacted
by a $4,045 write-down on the company’s Houston, Texas
plant. The plant has been closed and will be sold, as its geo-
graphic location was not an efﬁc:ent fit within the company 'S
manufacturing system. For the fiscal year, operatlng profrts also
reflect a $3,109 gain on Ittlgat|on recognized in the third quarter

Hog costs for the fourth quarter were comparable to tEhe i
prior year, but have decreased 8.4 percent for the full flscal
year. The company expects markets to continue to decrease
slightly in the fiscal 2007 first guarter, to levels comparable
to the first quarter of fiscal 2006, while supply is expected

to increase approximately 1.5 percent in the upcomlng year
The current outlook also shows significantly. higher graln c::osts
going into fiscal 2007. Although this will increase hog produc-
tion-costs at Farmer John, the impact on other busmess unlts
in Refrigerated Foods is expected to be minimal as most hog
contracts have been converted to market-based formt;lasi

The company's hog processmg for the fourth quarter :ncreased
4.2 percent to 2,380,000 hogs from 2,285,000 hogs for the

comparable period last year. For the fiscal year, hog processmg
increased 6.7 percent to 9,160,000 hogs from 8,583, 000 hogs in
fiscal 2005. Excluding Farmer John, hog processing rncreased
4.0 percent in fiscal 2006, compared to the prior year

|
!
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The Meat Products business unit’ reported strong fourth quarter
and fiscal year tonnage velume and operating profit results.l

Fourth quarter increases over the prior year included Horme!
17 oz. refrigerated entrees {up 465,000 Ibs. or 8.3 percent), H
retail sliced pepperoni (up 629,000 Ibs. or 17.8 percent), and
Hormel Always Tender flavored meats {up 848,000 Ibs. or 13 7
percent). In the deli category, key product lines posting growth
over the prior year fourth quarter included Hormef party trays
{up 771,000 Ibs. or 46.1 percent), and DiLusso Delj Company
products {up 329,000 Ibs. or 32. 8 percent). The national roltout
of Hormel Natural Choice pre-sliced deli sandwich meats has
also been very successful in fiscal 2008, resulting in an addll-

tional 2,120,000 Ibs. for the fourth quarter and 5,910,000 Ibs.

for the twelve months.

The Foodservice business unit reported a slight decrease inl
tonnage for the fourth quarter, representing decreases in st;\lelf-
stable products due to the timing of hurricane relief business
that shipped in the fiscal 2005 fourth quarter. Despite this H
decrease for the quarter, tonnage for the fiscal year was up 3.8
percent and operating profits were up 20.6 percent compared
to fiscal 2005, driven by improved market conditions and
value-added growth. Key product lines postlng double- dlglt
growth in the fourth quarter included BBQ/café h {up 482 (|)00
ibs. or 12.8 percent), pizza toppings (up 931,000 Ibs. or 10 2
percent), and premium pork (up 463,000 Ibs. or 10.4 percent)
This business unit ended the year with a record tonnage week
and that momentum is expected to contlnue into fiscal 2007

The Precept Foods, LLC joint venture delivered a strong fourth
quarter, driven by the continued rollout of products to addlttonal
locations for existing customers. Tonnage for case-ready beef
_and pork products increased 3, 264,000 Ibs. or 58.4 percent
for the fourth quarter, and'13 ,260,000 lbs. or 66.4 percent lfor
the year compared to the fiscal 2005 comparable periods.!

The company continues to pursue efficiencies from the 2005
acquisition of Farmer John. Although market conditions and
product mix issues negatively |mpacted operating profits |’nI
fiscal 2008, new strategles are: belng implemented to enhall'lce
Farmer John's profitability in fiscal 2007. These include more
aggressive pricing strategies, expanded media campalgnsI
and continued conversion to a more value-added product Imlx
Two new acquisitions recently announced by the company, wil
also expand the Refrigerated Foods segment in fiscal 2007:
The acquisition of Provena Foods, which is expected to close
in December, 2006, adds capacity to grow the company’s dry
sausage business, and the acduisition of Saag’s Products'f Inc.
enhances the company’s value-added product portfolio
with premium quality gourmet sausages and specialty sm|c|>ked
meats. Farmer John will be a strategic raw material supplier
to both locations because of their geographlc proximity

in California.

Jennie-0 Turkey Store: Jennie-O Turkey Store (JOTS) net
sales for the quarter and year increased 1.5 and 1.6 percent,
respectively, compared to fiscal 2005 periods. Tonnage
volume remained flat for the fourth quarter and decreased
3.3 percent for the year compared to prior year results.
However, the segment continued to improve its value-added
versus commodity product mix. Over 60.0 percent of volume
was attributed to value-added products in fiscat 2006, which
exceeded a half billion Ibs. for the first time.

Segment profit for JOTS decreased 11.7 percent for the fourth
quarter and 5.4 percent for the year compared to a record fiscal
2005. The decline in segment profitability for both the quarter
and year was due primarily to decreased commadity meat
volumes and higher meat input costs compared to the prior
year. In 2005, the company was able to capitalize on one-time
opportunities to procure additional turkeys which resulted in
increased harvest volume and higher commodity meat sales.
The opportunity to acquire additional turkeys was not available
in the current year. In addition, the company experienced flock
livability issues throughout fiscal 2006, which further reduced
meat availability. Strong demand for value-added products
also caused the company to acquire breast meat on the out-
side market at a cost higher than interna! production costs,
which decreased gross margins. To compensate for this, the
segment increased the harvest of company-owned birds by
bringing them to market at a younger age than normal, which
caused unfavorable breast meat yields due to the reduction in
the age of harvested birds.

Segment profits did benefit from the continued emphasis on
value-added sales growth, which mitigated a portion of the
input cost increases. For the fourth quarter and year, each of
the segment’s value-added businesses surpassed prior year
revenue and tonnage levels. The Foodservice division led the
segment in growth in the fourth quarter with net sales up 16.3
percent and tonnage up 13.7 percent, through the marketing
of products such as Jennie-O Turkey Store turkey burgers (up
624,000 Ibs. or 89.3 percent). The Deli division also reported
strong growth for the quarter as revenue increased 7.3 percent
and tonnage increased 6.4 percent. Gains were reported on
Jennie-O Turkey Store rotisserie turkey breast (up 857,000 lbs.
or 25.0 percent), " Jennie-O Turkey Store Homestyle products
{up 814,000 Ibs. or 23.9 percent), and Jennie-O Turkey Store
Premium Roasts (up 551,000 Ibs. or 45.1 percent). The com-
pany's retail division experienced continued success with
Jennie-O Turkey Store branded fresh whole birds {up 1,618,000
Ibs. or 63.0 percent) and Jennie-O Turkey Store Oven Ready
turkeys (up 284,000 Ibs. or 17.3 percent). During fiscal 20086,
the company also launched Jennie-O Turkey Store tub luncheon
meats, which continue to gain distribution and contributed
531,000 Ibs. of volume to the fourth quarter of fiscal 20086.
For the fiscal year, operating profits also benefited from a
$3,109 gain on litigation recognized in the third quarter.
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Feed costs for both the fourth quarter and full year were
below fiscal 2005 levels. However, grain costs are expected to
be significantly higher in fiscal 2007, which could decrease
segment profitability. Some concern also exists in the industry
about high egg sets and poult placements and the impact they
could have on commodity meat and whole bird pricing in the
upcoming year. To combat raw material and market pressures,
the segment will pursue aggressive pricing strategies and
continue its focus on developing new value-added products
during fiscal 2007.

Specialty Foods: Specialty Foods net sales increased 17.6
percent for the fourth quarter and 20:4 percent for the twelve
months compared to fiscal 2005, Sales tonnage increased
15.3 and 17.3 percent for the quarter and twelve months,-
respectively, compared to last year. Net sales and tonnage
volume comparisens for the twelve months were positively
impacted by the fiscal 2005 acquisition of Mark-Lynn.
Excluding the incremental impact of this acquisition, net sales
and tonnage volume increased 15.3 percent and 10.5 percent
respectively, compared to the prior year.

Specialty Foods segment profit increased 81.2 percent and
77.9 percemt, for the quarter and fiscal year, respectively,
compared to fiscal 2005. All three cperating segments within
the segment reported outstanding results for both the fourth
quarter and fiscal year, driven by adjustments to the product
‘portfolio and efficiencies added to the manufacturing process
throughout fiscal 2006. This segment continues to provide
diversification and balance within the company, which helps
buffer the effects of the protein cycle in other segments. The
company expects to further grow this segment in fiscal 2007,
but profits are expected to be more in line with the company’s
long-term growth guidance, rather than at the record levels
experienced in 2006.

HSP net sales and operating profit for the fourth quarter

of fiscal 2006 increased 8.7 and 51.9 percent, respectively,
compared to the prior year. Results were driven by gains in the
canned meat category, including increased sales for contract
packaging business (up approximately 122.0 percent com-
pared to fiscal 2005), and canned broth and chicken. Improved
margins were also noted on frozen ingredients, compared to
the fiscal 2005 fourth quarter. ' ‘

DCB net sales and operating profit for the fourth quarter

of fiscal 2006 increased 11.4 and 41.3 percent, respectively,
compared to the prior year. Core products {including sugar
packets, sugar substitutes, canisters, and shakers) continued
to show strong growth during the fourth quarter. Sugar

substitute sales drove the increases for the quarter, with sales
up 33. 7 percent compared to the fiscal 2005 fourth quarter

as new customers were secured. Although sugar substitutes
continue to outperform other key product groups, gr(‘)wthl is
expected to moderate in fiscal 2007 due to the maturing nature
of brands within the categery. Gains were also noted:on fiquid
portions, blended products, and HHL dysphasia and malnutri-
tion products during the quarter.

CFl experienced the largest gains for the fourth quarter, \ai[tith
net sales and operating profits up 71.6 and 531.1 percent,
respectively, compared to the prlor year. Additional customers
secured during the year resulted in record productlon levels
for ready-to-drink products during the fourth quarter, andl
production improvements completed in the third quarter have
enabled the company to accommodate that volume. fncreased
sales of nutritional blends and jars also benefited the fourth

quarter and fiscal year. .

|
Ail Other: All Other net sales increased 17.7 percent for the
fourth quarter and 2.2 percent for the year compared,to the
comparabile fiscal 2005 periods. Segment profit |ncreased
34.9 and 48.4 percent for the quarter and year, respectlvely.
compared to last year. Both operating segments, HFY' and
Dan's Prize, contributed to the improved results. 5

HFI net sales increased 17.6 percent in the fourth quarter‘and
3.2 percent for the twelve months of fiscal 2008, reﬂectmg a
planned reduction in picnic sales in the first half of 20‘06.
Operating profit increased 22.4 percent and 70.9 percent for
the quarter and year, respectively, compared to fiscal -20015'

Export sales drove both the top and bottom line results,
representing notable fourth quarter volume gains on pork
exports {up 1,317,000 Ibs. or 10.4 percent), the SPAM family
of products (up 651,000 Ibs. or 13.5 percent), and Stagg éhili
{(up 227,000 Ibs. or 12.6 percent) compared to fiscal 2005'
Twelve month comparisons are impacted by the reductlon in
the financial reporting lag on HFI's joint ventures and wholly
owned Australian subsidiary to one month. These entities
were previously reported on a two to three month lag, and the
adjustment increased all operating measures for the first
quarter of fiscal 2005. On a comparable year-to-year %Jasi:s,
total export sales increased 2.9 percent compared to the prior
fiscal year. {

Improved results from HFI's China joint ventures also enhanced
operating profits in fiscal 2006. Lower raw material costs and
growth across all product categories contributed to the posn-
tive results. Although, overall China continues to be in a Ioss
position, operating profits improved $600 and $2,135 for the
fourth quarter and year, respectively, compared to fiscal 2005
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Dan's Prize, Inc., the company’s whally owned marketer and
seller of beef products, finished the fiscal year with strong
fourth quarter net sales and tonnage volume results (up 21.2
and 18.3 percent, respectively), but total fiscal 2006 net sales
and tonnage were flat compared to fiscal 2005. Operating
profits increased 53.1 and 29.9 percent for the fourth quarter,
and fiscal year, respectively, due to strong fourth quarter sa!ps
of cooked beef items, continued pricing discipline, overheag
cost controls, and lower raw material costs compared to the
pricr year.

Unallocated Income and Expenses: The company does not
allocate investment income, interest expense, and interest
income to its segments when measuring performance. The
company also retains various other income and unallocated
expenses at corporate. These items are included in the
segment table for the purpose of reconciling segment results
to earnings before income taxes.

Net interest and investment income for the fourth quarter and
year was a net expense of $4,207 and $20,166, respectively,
.compared to a net expense of $6,799 and $19,213 for the
comparable periods of fiscal 2005. Returns on investments
held in the company's rabbi trust for supplemental executwe
retirement plans and deferred income plans increased $530
compared to the prior year fourth quarter, but decreased
$2,326 for the full fiscal year. Addltlonally, the fourth quarter, I01‘
fiscal 2005 included $2,065 of wrlte downs of the company;s
investments. interest expense of $25,636 for fiscal 2006
decreased from the prior year by $2,108, resulting from pay-
ments on long-term debt and lower short-term debt balances
during 2006 due to fewer acquisitions as compared to fnscaili
2005. The only material debt balance remaining at the end of
fiscal 2006 relates to the company's $350,000 senicr notes
which mature in 2011. The company expects interest expense
to approximate $24,000 for fiscal 2007,

General corporate expense for the fourth quarter and year
was $3,838 and $30,618, respectively, compared to $3,239
and $21,704 for the prior year quarter and twelve months.
Fiscal 2006 results include $8,200 of stock obtion expense
recorded in the first quarter under SFAS 123(R), primarily du'e
to executive retirements and expensnng of new option grants
to retirement-eligible individuals, and approximately $4, 800
for expenses related to settlements on non-qualified plans
resulting from executive retirements. Expense related to
inventory valuation adjustments also increased $3,431 and
£6,686 for the fourth quarter and year, respectively. Offsettlng
these items was a $6,000 charge for retirement related expen:s'l,es
for executive officers recognized in the fourth quarter of fiscal
2005, and a $2,286 gain recorded on the sale of a campa\nyI
airptane in the third quarter of fiscal 2006. l

| Fiscal Years 2005 and 2004:

The company’s accounting cycle resulted in a 13-week fourth
quarter and a 52-week year in fiscal 2005, compared with a
14-week fourth quarter and 53-week year in fiscal 2004. As
the company accounts for its operations on a weekly basis,
the additional week in fiscal 2004 was fully ioaded with
expenses, including salaries and depreciation, and did not
provide a disproportionate amount of operating profit on a
comparable basis.

Consolidated Results

Net Earnings: Net earnings for the fourth quarter of fiscal
2005 were $82,230, an increase of 16.3 percent compared to
earnings of $70,720 for the same period in fiscal 2004. Diluted
earnings per share were $.59 compared to $.51 for the same
period in fiscal 2004. Net earnings for the year increased 9.0
percent to $254,603 from $233,550 in fiscal 2004. Diluted
earnings per share for the same period increased to $1.82
from $1.67 in the prior year.

Fiscal 2004 net earnings included an $11,470 after-tax gain
($0.08 per share) on the sale of Vista International Packaging,
Inc., a $3,963 after-tax gain ($0.03 per share) on the sale of
the company's investment in Campofrio Alimentacion, S.A.
and a $2,672 ($0.02 per share} after-tax charge for early retire-
ment packages related to the company’s sales recrganization.

Sales: Net sales for the fourth quarter increased to $1,477,908
from $1,345,216 in 2004, an increase of 9.9 percent. Net sales
for the twelve months of fiscal 2005 increased 13.3 percent to
$5,413,997 compared to $4,779,875 in 2004. Tonnage volume
for the fourth quarter increased 12.2 percent to 1.1 billion Ibs.
from 990 million Ibs. in 2004. Tonnage volume for the year
increased 13.5 percent to 4.1 billion Ibs. from 3.6 billion Ibs.

in 2004.

Net sales and tonnage volume comparisons were positively
impacted by the 2005 acquisitions of Farmer John, Mexican
Accent, Mark-Lynn, and Lloyd’s. On a combined basis, these
acquisitions contributed $155,534 in net sales to the fourth
quarter results for fiscal 2005. Excluding these acquisitions,
both net sales and tonnage volume decreased 1.7 percent in
the fourth quarter compared to 2004, For the full 2005 fiscal
year, the acquisitions contributed a combined $488,715 in
net sales, representing 10.2 percentage points and 12.5
percentage points of the net sales and tonnage volume
increases, respectivaly.

Growth in key product lines, continued demand for value-
added product offerings, and successful new product
initiatives enhanced sales results throughout fiscal 2005.
Excluding the impact of acquisitions, all segments still
reported favorable sales results compared to fiscal 2004.
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Strong sales by Hormel Foods International, up 5.7 percent and
17.6 percent for the fourth quarter and fiscal year, respectively,

also offset the impact of divesting the Vista business during the
third quarter of fiscal 2004.

Gross Profit: Gross profits were $368,161 and $1,284,443

for the quarter and year, respectively, compared to $320,292"
and $1 124,038 in 2004. As a percent of net sales, gross profit
increased to 24.9 and 23.7 percent for the fourth quarter and
year, respectively, compared to 23.8 and 23.5 percent for

the comparable periods in 2004. The Jennie-O Turkey Store
segment drove the increase for both the fourth quarter and
year, due to higher turkey meat markets, lower feed costs,
production efficiencies, and growth in value-added products.

Chan"ges in the product mix, primarily due to the Farmer John

acquisition, negatively impacted margins compared te fiscal
2004. However, this impact was offset by significant decreases
in raw material costs during the fourth quarter, which resulted
in improved margins in the Grocery Products, Refrigerated
Foods, and All Other segments.

Selling and Delivery: Selling and defivery expenses for the
fourtn quarter and year were $180,732 and $691,792, respec-
tively, compared to $166,196 and $621,694 in 2004. These
increases were primarily due to higher shipping and handling
expenses throughout fiscal 2005, representing increased ton-
nage volume, significantly higher fuel related charges, and
acquisitions. As a percent of net sales, selling and delivery
expenses decreased to 12.2 percent for the fourth guarter
compared to 12.4 percent in 2004, and decreased to 12.8 per-
cent for the year compared to 13.0 percent in 2004. Newly °
acquired businesses with lower selling and delivery expense
ratios contributed to the decrease in fiscal 2005, and price
increases offset increases in selling expenses throughout the
fiscal year. A pre-tax charge of $4,194 was also recognized in
the second quarter of fiscal 2004 for early retirement packages
related to a reorganization of the combany’s sales force.

Administrative and General: Administrative and general

expenses were $48,567 and $172,242 for the guarter and year,
respectively, compared to $38,779 and $146,488 in 2004. As

a percent of net sales, administrative and general expenses
for the fourth quarter and year were 3.3 and 3.2 percent,
respectively, compared to 2.9 and 3.1 percent, respectively,
for the quarter and year in fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2004 expenses
were decreased by reductions in post-retirement benefits of
$1,504 and $3,903 for the fourth quarter and year, respec-
tively, related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement
and Modernization Act of 2003. ltems impacting fiscal 2005
included stock option expense increases over 2004 of $446
and $1,733 for the fourth quarter and year, respectively, and
retlrement related benefits for executive officers of approximately
$6, 000 recognized during the fourth quarter. Administrative
expenses related to acquisitions also contributed to the
increase for fiscal 2005, including intangible asset amortization

which increased $500 and $2,345 for the fourth quarter a:nd
year, respectively, compared to fiscal 2004. These expenses
were partially offset by a reduction in bad debt expenses of
approximately $1,400 and $2,500 for the fourth quarter and
fiscal year of 2005, respectively. ‘

'

[}
Research and development expenses for the fourth quarter

_ decreased slightly to $4,226 from $4,434 in the cornparable

quarter of 2004, and for the fiscal year increased to $1 7, 585
from $15,944 in 2004. The decrease for the fourth quarter was
prlmanly due to the timing of new product mtroductlons that
occurred late in fiscal 2004, and the year-over-year mcrease
was distributed across various segments.

Equity in Earnings of Affiliates: Equity in earnings of affiliates
was $6988 and $5,525 for the quarter and year, respectlvely,
compared to $1,282 and $6,458 in 2004. This earnlngs Ilne
reflected decreases from the company's 50 percent owned
joint venture, Herdez Corporation, (down $207 and $476 for the
fourth quarter and fiscal year} and the company’s 40 perclent
owned Philippine joint venture, Purefoocds-Hormel Company
{down $208 and $201 for the fourth quarter and flSCﬂ! yeallr)
These decreases were offset by favorable performance by the
company’s 49 percent owned joint venture, Carapelli US!}
LLC (up $103 and $427 for the fourth quarter and fiscal year)
and the company’s 50 percent owned joint venture, Hormel
Alimentos (up $177 and $140 for the fourth quarter and fIISCB.|
year). Minority interests in the company’s consolidated invest-
ments are also reflected in these figures. In the third QUarIter of
fiscal 2005, the company recorded a minority interest gain of
$461 related to its ownership in the Beijing Hormel Foodsl
Corporation. Excluding this gain, minority interests represented
a decrease in income of $1,307 compared to fiscal 2004 T

In conformity with U.S., generally accepted accounting pnnmples
the company accounts for its majority-owned operations under
the consolidation method. Investments in which the company -
owns a minority interest are accounted for under the equrty or
cost method. These investments, along with receivables from
other affiliates, are included in the balance sheet line iterr\'
“Investments in and receivables from affiliates.” The compaosi-
tion of this line item at Cctober 30, 2005, was as follows:

Country Investments/Receivables
[ 1

United States ?22,8|63

Philippines : 39'8|84

Mexico v 5,280

Total $68,027

.
Income Taxes: The company’s effective tax rate for the fourth
quarter and year was 38.1 and 37.4 percent, respechyely,‘m
fiscal 2005 compared to 36.5 percent for the quarter and year
in fiscal 2004. The increase in the effective rates for flscal 2005
was the result of higher forelgn taxes, the impact of updated
state tax rates on deferred tax balances, and the relatlonshlp
of permanent tax differences to income for the year. '
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Segment Results

Net sales and operating profits for each of the company's segments are set forth below. The company is an integrated enterprise,

characterized by substantial intersegment cooperation, cost} allocatuons and sharing of assets. Therefore, we do not represent
that these segments, if operated independently, would report the operating profit and other financial information shown below.

{Additional segment financial information can be found in Note K of the Notes to Gonsolidated Financial Statements.)

) Fourth Quarter Ended Year Ended
Restated” | Restaten’ Restated" Restated”
‘ Octaber 30,2005 October 30, 2004 % Change October 30, 2005 October 30, 2004 % Change

Net Sales l )

Grocery Products $ 232,801 $]{222 583 4.6 $ 799,291 $ 758,256 54

Refrigerated Foods 739,466 6a5|,715 14.3 2,801,632 2,300,399 21.8

Jennie-O Turkey Store 311,293 3 75.323 (1.9) 1,088,324 1,052,682 34

Specialty Foods 144,350 116,946 234 518,673 467,581 10.9

All Other 48,998 411.649 20.0 206,077 200,957 2.5
Total $1.477,908 $1,345,216 9.9 $5,413,997 $4,779,875 13.3
Segment Operating Profit | ’

Grocery Products $ 45524 $i1 43,950 3.6 $ 132,047 $ 128,838 2.5

Refrigerated Foods 38,766 38|,?13 0.1 129,831 141,361 8.2)

Jennie-O Turkey Store 41,549 31‘,499 31.9 136,071 80,437 69.2

Specialty Foods 8,303 5‘,683 46.1 27.310 25,674 6.4

All Other 8,658 3I.802 127.7 22,384 23,278 (3.8)
Total segment operating profit . 142,800 [1123,647 15.5 447,643 399,588 12.0

Net interest and investment income (8,799) (5;,198) {(30.8) {1 9:213) (12,779) (50.3)

General corporate expense (3,239) (7.048) 54.0 (21,704) {19,211) (13.0)
Earnings befare income taxes $' 132,762 $'1111,401 19.2 $ 406,726 $ 367,598 10.6
*Retrospective application of FIFO inventory valuation (see Note A of the Notes to Consolécila:ed |Financlal Statements}

Grocery Products: Grocery Products net sales increased. 4.6
percent for the quarter and 5.4 percent for the year compared
to fiscal 2004. Sales tonnage volume increased 3.1 percent[
for the quarter and 0.7 percent for the year compared to fiscal
2004. Segment profit for Grocery Products increased 3.6
percent for the quarter and 2.5 percent for the year cornpared
to fiscal 2004. Raw material costs were below prior year and
expected levels during the fourth quarter, which resulted in
improved profit margins led by gains on the SFAM family of,
products and Horme/ flavored bacon bits. Segment profits fqr
the year were negatively impacted by significantly higher fuel
surcharges over fiscal 2004. '

At the beginning of the fiscal 2005 third quarter, the company’s
sales force incorporated Mexican Accent's products into itsI
portfolio of ethnic products. The acquisition has been accretwe
to the Grocery Products segment, and the company contlnues
to pursue synergies with its other Hispanic product lines. The
acquisition contributed $6,665 and $20,008 to net sales, and
6,814,000 Ibs. and 13,994,000 Ibs. to sales tonnage for the
quarter and year, respectively. Excluding Mexican Accent, qet
sales for the segment increased 1.6 percent and 2.8 percent for
the quarter and year, respectively, while sales tonnage declmled
1.8 percent and 2.3 percent for the quarter and year, respectively.

y

Key product categories also contributed to tonnage volume and
profit increases in the Grocery Products segment compared to
the fiscal 2004 fourth quarter. Notable gains were experienced
in the microwave category (up 3,133,600 Ibs. or 21.6 percent),
driven by the success of the Horme! microwave tray line, and
the SPAM family of products (up 268,000 Ibs. or 1.3 percent).
These gains were offset primarily by declines in Stagg chili
(down 2,308,000 Ibs. or 23.4 percent), as fiscal 2004 reflected
pipeline inventory gains when Stagg was introduced nationally.
Key categories also showing growth for the year included

the microwave category (up 7,700,000 Ibs. or 15.1 percent),
Hormef chili {up 753,000 Ibs. or 0.7 percent}, and the SPAM
family of products (up 723,000'Ibs. or 1.1 percent). Although
Dinty Moore canned products showed an overall decline for
fiscal 2005 (down 7,568,000 Ibs. or 12.8 percent), improvements
were seen in the second half of fiscal 2005 as the company
explored options for improving sales in this category.

Efforts in the Grocery Products segment continued to be

focused on growth initiatives implemented during fiscal 2004.
The company continued to expand sales in the chili category.
While total chili shipments for the year were flat compared to
fiscal 2004, commitments were good for the 2005 winter chili
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season and dollar shares on both the Hormel and Stagg
brands continued to increase over comparable periods to
2004. The company also continued to seek innovative ways to
market established product lines, including the SPAM Singles
product line, which provided positive results and incrementa!
volume in fiscal 2005.

Reffigerated Foods: Net sales by the Refrigerated Foods
segment were up 14.3 percent for the quarter and 21.8 percent
for the twelve months compared to fiscat 2004. Sales tonnage
increased 21.9 percent for the quarter and 25.6 percent for the
fiscal year as compared to 2004. Net sales and tonnage volume
comparisons were positively impacted by the December 29,
2004, acquisition of Farmer John and the April 4, 2005, acqui-
sition of Lloyd's. These acquisitions contributed a combined
$136,562 in net sales to the fourth quarter results for fiscal 2005.
Excluding these acquisitions, net sales and tonnage volume
decreased 6.8 percent and 3.0 percent respectively, in the
fourth quarter compared to 2004. For the full 2005 fiscal year,
these acquisitions contributed a combined $440,929 in net sales,
représenting 19.2 percentage points and 23.5 percentage points
of the net sales and tonnage volume increases, respectively.

The company's hog processing for the fourth quarter increased
22.1 percent to 2,285,000 hogs from 1,871,000 hogs for the
comparable period in 2004. For the fiscal year, hog processing
increased 25.2 percent to 8,583,000 hogs from 6,855,000
hogs in fiscal 2004. Excluding Farmer John, hog processing
increased 2.6 percent in fiscal 2005, compared to 2004. Hog
markets trended lower in the fourth quarter, down 8.7 percent
compared to fiscal 2004.

Segr'nént profit for Refrigerated Foods remained flat in the
fourth quarter, and decreased 8.2 percent from fiscal 2004.
The company experienced exceptional pork margins during
fiscal 2004, creating difficult comparisons throughout fiscal
2005. Margins did improve during the fourth quarter of 2005,
but not as guickly as anticipated.

Sales volume for value-added products in the Meat Products
business unit showed positive growth over the 2004 fourth
quarter, led by gains in Hormel raw bacon (up 587,000 Ibs.

or 3.5 percent), Hormel retail hams (up 821,000 Ibs. or 7.2
percent), Hormel party trays (up 558,000 Ibs. or 50.2 percent),
and DiL usso Deli Company products (up 23,000 Ibs, or 2.3 -
percent). Hormel Natural Choice pre-sliced deli sandwich
meats, which use the company's high pressure processing
technology, also received good results in test markets. These
results reflected aggressive marketing suppont for the company’s
brands, and continued consumer preference for this unit's
product offerings. This unit also includes the results of Lloyd's,
acquired in the second quarter of fiscal 2005. Combining
Lloyd's branded products with existing Horme! branded items
positioned the company as the leader in the refrigerated
entree category.

|
The Foodservice business unit also contributed to strong sales
results during the fourth quarter, with several key product lines
posting double digit growth. Tonnage volume i tncreases over
the fiscal 2004 fourth quarter were noted on precooked break-
fast sausage (up 349,000 Ibs. or 21.6 percent), Always Tender
pork {up 340,000 Ibs. or 13.1 percent), shelf stable products
(up 1,562,000 Ibs. or 43.5 percent), Austin Biues BBQ products
(up 415,000 Ibs. or 20.2 percent), Applewood smoked bacon
(up 240,000 Ibs. or 16.4 percent), and the café h line of prod-
ucts (up 185,000 Ibs. or 16.5 percent).

Qutstanding growth was also reported during fiscal 2005 by the
Precept Foods, LLC joint venture, generated by new business
and expansion of product offerings with existing cusjomers
Tonnage for case-ready beef and pork products incréased
1,133,000 Ibs. or 25.4 percent for the fourth quarter, iand
3,470,000 ibs. or 21.0 percent for the year compared to the
fiscal 2004 comparable periods. i

Jennie-0 Turkey Store: Jennie-O Turkey Store (JOTS) n[et
sales for the quarter and year decreased 1.9 percent and
increased 3.4 percent, respectively, compared to fiscal 2004
periods. Tonnage volume decreased 4.7 percent for the duar-
ter and increased 1.6 percent for the year compared to prior
year results. The segment continued to improve its \{alue'-
added versus commodity product mix. Over 54.0 pe;rcent of
volume was attributed to value-added products in fiscal 2005,
representing the second consecutive year that \.ralueI added
tonnage exceeded commodity tonnage on an annual ba?ls

Segment profit for JOTS increased 31.9 percent for the fourth
quarter and 69.2 percent for the year compared to flscal 2004.
These gains were driven by a combination of higher turkey
meat markets, lower feed costs, production efflmenciles :and
growth in value-added products. Commodity meat rnarkgts
and whole bird markets improved throughout fiscal 2005 with
breast meat reaching an all time high in October. Feed costs
for both the quarter and full year returned to more tradltlonal
levels, which were S|gn|f|cantly below the prior year, and
decreased approximately $9,000 and $37,000 for the fourth
quarter and fiscal year, respectively. Export markets'also
continued to be strong during the year and, for the fIrst tlme
the company exceeded 100 million pounds of exports onan
annual basis. These favorable conditions were mltlgated by
higher energy costs associated with farm heating and frelght

fuel surcharges. ,
|

Segment profits continued to benefit from va!ue-add:ed sales
growth. The Foodservice division experienced growth in the
fourth quarter as a result of obtaining new business. Gains
were also reported on premium products in the Deli d|V|S|on
including Jennie-O Turkey Store premium seasoned turkey

:

|
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breast (up 227,000 Ibs. or 6.3 percent), the Jennie-O Turkey
Store Grand Champion line (up 144,000 Ibs. or 13.3 percent),
and Jennie-QO Turkey Store rotisserie turkey breast (up
805,000 Ibs. or 30.7 percent). ‘

In 2004, JOTS introduced Jennie-O Turkey Store Oven Ready
Turkey, a product that goes directly from freezer to oven.
During 2005, the product line was expanded to include a bone
in and boneless turkey breast. This product line continues to
be well received by retailers and consumers. The company

continually evaluates the performance of its new products,

and fiscal 2005 included net sales of approximately $123,700
attributable to products introduced since 2000.

Specialty Foods: Specialty Foods net sales increased 23.4
percent for the fourth quarter and 10.9 percent for the twelve
months compared to fiscal 2004. Sales tonnage increased
18.5 and 6.5 percent for the twartér and twelve months,
respectively, compared to 2004. Segment profit increased
46.1 percent and 6.4 percent, for the quarter and fiscal year,
respectively, compared to fiscal 2004. The acquisition of
Mark-Lynn Foods improved the fiscal 2005 results, contribut-
ing 10.5 percentage points and 5.9 percentage points of the'
net sales increase for the fourth quarter and year, respectively.
Continued strength from core product sales at Diamond
Crystal Brands (DCB), contract manufacturing at Hormel
Specialty Products (HSP), and new production at Century
- Foods international (CFi) also drove the sales increase for the
fourth quarter. ’

HSP net sales increased 25.1 percent for the fourth quarter
and 6.3 percent for the year compared to the same periods
in 2004. Higher net sales in the fourth quarter were attributecli
to increased contract manufacturing of canned meats, along
with increases in the meat ingredients and refinery categories.
Margin percentages declined during fiscal 2005 due to
changes in product mix, higher dairy markets, and aggressi\.;f-iz
cheese pricing. Freight and warehouse expense increases due
to higher fuel related costs also had a negative impact on
operating profits for the year. E '

DCB's core product gross sales (including sugar packets, sugar
substitutes, canisters, and shaker's) increased 12.7 percent
and 16.2 percent over the 2004 fourth quarter, and fiscal year.
respectively. Sales of the HHL dysphasia and malnutrition

products ended the quarter down 5.1 percent. Defending

private label conversions and gaining operator compliance
helped offset lost contract sales in the nutritional category.
Mark-Lynn was successfully integrated into DCB as a fifth
processing facility during 2005, and expanded the company’s
market share in foodservice packets. This acquisition con-
tributed $12,307 and $27,778 to net sales for the fourth quarter
and fiscal year, respectively.

CFl sales increased 26.9 percent in the fourth quarter, but
decreased 3.5 percent for the year, compared to fiscal 2004
results. CFl faced a challenging year with volume declines
throughout the first three guarters due to the loss of a govern-
ment contract and lower nutritional sales. Customer and
product mix changes at CF| also negatively impacted the
segment earlier in the year, Significant improvements in the
fourth quarter were the result of the company’s efforts to
broaden its customer base.

All Other: Al Other net sales increased 20.0 percent for the
fourth quarter and 2.5 percent for the year compared to the
comparable fiscal 2004 periods. Segment profit increased
127.7 percent and decreased 3.8 percent for the quarter and
year, respectively, compared to 2004, Comparisons for the fis-
cal year were impacted by the divestiture of Vista international
Packaging, Inc. (Vista) during the third quarter of fiscal 2004.

Hormel Foods International (HFI) experienced strong interna-
tional demand for commaodity pork items throughout fiscal
2005, with export tonnage increasing to 88,036,000 |bs. or up
9.9 percent over fiscal 2004, Volume gains were also seen

on the SPAM family of products (up to 18,148,000 Ibs. or up
2.4 percent) and Stagg chili (up to 6,234,000 Ibs. or up 10.6
percent) compared to the prior year. These sales, combined
with improved results from the company’s China operations,
resulted in significant margin increases for the fourth quarter
and fiscal year. In the first gquarter of fiscal 2005, HFI reduced
the financial reporting lag on its joint ventures and wholly
owned Australian subsidiary to one month (from a previous
two to three month lag). This adjustment increased tonnage
{up 4,546,000 Ibs.), net sales {up $5.412), and segment profits
{up $453) for fiscal 2005. During the third quarter of fiscal 2005,
HF{ also recorded a minority interest gairi of $461 related to its
ownership in the Beijing Hormel Foods Corporation.

Dan’s Prize, Inc., the company's wholly owned marketer and
seller of beef products, experienced tonnage decreases in
both the fourth quarter and fiscal year compared to 2004.
However, the fourth quarter results showed increased operat-
ing profits, resulting from margin growth due to favorable mar-
ket conditions and customer mix.

During the second quarter of fiscal 2004, the company com-
pieted the sale of its investment in Campofrio Alimentacion, 5.A.
The $6,222 pre-tax gain recorded on the sale was excluded
from All Other operating profits, and included in “Net interest
and investment income.” The company also finalized the sale
of the Vista business during the third quarter of fiscal 2004.
The $18,063 pre-tax gain recorded on the sale was excluded
from All Other operating profits, and included in "General
corporate expense.”
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Unallocated Income and Expenses: The company does not
allocate investment income, interest expense, and interest
income to its segments when measuring performance. The
company also retains various other income and unallocated

. expenses at corporate. These items are included in the
segment table for the purpose of reconciling segment results
to earnings before income taxes.

Net interest and investment income for the fourth quarter and
yeaf was a net expense of $6,799 and $19,213, respectively,
compared to a net expense of $5,198 and $12,779 for the
comparable periods of fiscal 2004. Fiscal 2004 results included
a $6,222 pre-tax gain on the sale of the company’s investment
in Campofrio Alimentacion, S.A. in the second quarter. Returns
on investments held in the company's rabbi trust for supple-
mental executive retirement plans and deferred income plans
increased for both the fourth quarter and fiscal year, and the
company experienced increases in interest income due to
maintaining higher average cash balances throughout fiscal
2005. For the quarter and fiscal year, these gains were offset by
$2,065 of write-downs of the company’s investments. Interest
expense of $27.744 for fiscal 2005 exceeded fiscal 2004 by
$602, as acquisitions resulted in additional short-term debt
being incurred. This debt was repaid by the end of fiscal 2005.

General corporate expense for the fourth quarter and year was
$3,238 and $21,704, respectively, compared to $7,048 and
$19,211 for the 2004 fourth quarter and twelve months. Fiscal
2004 results included a pre-tax gain of $18,063 recorded on

the sale of Vista International Packaging, Inc. during the third -

quarter, and reductions in post-retirement benefits of $1,504
and $3,903 for the fourth quarter and year, respectively,
related to the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and
Modernization Act of 2003. (See Note F “Pension and Other
Postretirement Health Care Benefits”) Partially offsetting those
- gains were fiscal 2004 sales reorganization expenses of
approximately $7,000 which did not recur in fiscal 2005. Other
factors in fiscal 2005 included retirement related expenses for
executive officers of approximately $6,000 recognized in the
fourth quarter, offset by inventory valuation adjustments of
approximately $11,700, decreases in bad debt expenses of
approximately $2,500, and lower corporate overhead expenses
compared to 2004. The company evaluated its corporate
expense allocation methodology during fiscal 2005, resulting
in additional expenses being allocated to operating segments.

Related Party Transactions )

Certain employees of the company provide admnnlstratlve ser-
vices to The Hormel Foundation, which.beneficially owns more
than five percent of the company’s common stock, for wh:ch
The Hormel Foundation reimburses the company for its fully
allocated cost for the employee time and expenses

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the company! purchased
295,680 shares of common stock from The Hormel Foundatnon
under its approved share repurchase program. The shares
became available for sale upon termination of a Hormel famlly
trust, and were purchased by the company at $36. 6867 per
share, which represented the average closing price fpr the
three days of August 30, August 31, and September 1, 20086. .
Settlement took place on September 5, 2006.

_Liquidity-and Capitdl Résources -

i
. !
Selected financial ratios at the end of fiscal years 20?6 and

2005 are as follows:

;Restated”

2006 . 2005
Liquidity Ratios . ;
Current ratio 20 o1 .IB
Receivables turnover 17.9 o 1819
Days sales in receivables 21.7 20.13
Inventory turnover 7.9 . 8.I3
Days sales in inventory 47.6 i 47.2
Leverage Ratio o
Long-term debt {including .
current maturities) to equity 19.4% 22.6%
Operating Ratios : !
Pretax profit to net worth 25.3% | | 26.:&)%
Pretax profit to total assets 14.6% +15.0%

*Retrospective application of FIFO inventory valuation (see Note A of the Notas 1o ]
Consolidated Financial Statermnents} '

Cash, cash equivalents, and short-term marketable secunhes
were $172,485 at the end of fiscal year 2006 compared to
$169,546 at the end of fiscal year 2005.

During fiscal 2006, cash provided by operating activit!ies \ivas
$326,574 compared to $453,719 in 2005. The decrease in'cash
provided by operating activities was primarily due to hlghler
earnings offset by changes in working capital items, payments
made to settle lump-sum pension cbligations, and the fundmg
of one of the company’s qualified defined benefit pens;on
plans. During fiscal 2006, the company made payments of
approximately $36,300 to settle pension obligations under
non-qgualified plans triggered by executive retirements. During
the third quarter of fiscal 2006, the company also made a

!
i
Bringing Mora to the Table 31 , i
|




L

discretionary contribution of $1 7,650 to its salaried defined
benefit pension plan. Changes in \yorking capital included

higher levels of accounts receivable and a smaller benefit froln?
accounts payable and accrued expenses than in the prior year

Cash flow from operating acfivitieé provides the company
_ with its principal source of liquidity. The company does not
anticipate a significant risk to cash flow from this source in
the foreseeable future because the company operates in a
relatively stable industry and has strong products across

several product lines. co! f
; ! !

Cash used in investing activities was $170,524 in fiscal year
2006, compared to $404, 437 in fiscal year 2005 The decrease
was due primarily to acquisitions of busmesses/rntanglbles ’
made during fiscal 2005. Acqwsmons made dunng fiscal 2005,
along with the purchase price includmg related costs, were
Farmer John ($208,219}, Mexican Accent ($47.996), Mark- Lynn
($43,153), and Lloyd's ($50 463). Dunng fiscal 2005, the com—i

pany also purchased the Chi- Chi" s trademark: rights related to
chips and tortillas for $14,490. The only significant acqursmc')rlr
made in fiscal 2006 was the. purchase of Valley Fresh, Inc. for

$80,362 in cash. '

Expenditures on fixed assets in flscal 2006 were $141,516
compared to $107,094 in the prror year. Sngmflcant projects
during 2006 included additional precaoked bacon and
microwave tray lines at the company 's Rochelle, lllinois facility
and plant renovations at the Fremont Nebraska plant. For
fiscal 2007, the company expects capital expenditures will be
approximately $145,000, which exceeds estlmated deprecla-‘I
tion expense. The increase is primarily due to} planned |nveet-
ments in addrtlcnal value-added production capacity to mee}
consumer demand and planned | expansnons at the company's

hog production facilities. F :

Cash used in financing activities was $114,611 in fiscal 2006
compared to $98,117 i in fiscal 2005 The increase in cash used
in financing activities was due mamly to rncreased d|wdendl
payments and higher share repurchase than in the prior year
. During fiscal 20086, the company borrowed $70,000 utlllzmg
existing short-term lines of credlt to finance worklng caplta!
needs during the year. The outstandnng short term debt was

repaid by the end of the fourth quarter, and the company did
not incur any additional long-term debt during 2006. Similarly,
the company does not expect to take on any srgnlflcant addi-

tional long-term debt in fiscal 2007.

The company paid $75,840 in dividends to shareholders in
fiscal 2006 compared to $69,371 in fiscal 2005. The dividend
rate was 56 cents per share in 2006, which reflects a 7.7%
increase over the fiscal 2005 amount. The company has-paid
dividends for 313 consecutive quarters and expects to continue
doing so in the future. The annual dividend for fiscal 2007 will
increase to 60 cents per share, representing the company's
41st consecutive annual dividend increase.

" Repurchases of common stock were $36,978 in fiscal 2008,

compared to $22,977 in the prior year. During the year, the
company repurchased 1,058,067 shares of its common stock
at an average price per share of $34.95 under the repurchase
plan approved by the company’s Board of Directors in October
2002. This amount includes the repurchase of 295,680 shares
from The Hormel Foundation during the fourth quarter at the
average of the closing market prices for the three days of
August 30, August 31, and Septemnber 1, 2006. These transac-
tions result in a total of 3.4 million shares having been repur-
chased through October 29, 2006, under this 10 million share
repurchase autharization.

Total debt outstanding at the end of fiscal 2006 was $350,420
compared to $361,505 at the end of the prior year. The com-
pany's debt balance primarily represents $350,000 of senior
unsecured notes maturing in 2011. The company is required,
by certain covenants in its debt agreements, to maintain speci-
fied levels of financial ratios and balance sheet position. At the
end of fiscal 20086, the company was in compliance with all of
these debt covenants. o

"
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Contractual Obligations and Commercial Commitments

The following table outlines the company's future contractual financial obligations as of October 29, 2006 (for additional inférma-
tion regarding these obligations, see Note E “Long-term Debt and Other Borrowing Arrangements” and Note H “Commltments

and Contingencies”):

i f
Payments Due by Periods : ! .

Contractual Obligations Total  Lessthan 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years After 5 years
Purchase obligations: ‘ : i
Hog and turkey commitments " $4,926,731 $746,216 $1,208,349 $ 789,004 $2,183,162
Grain commitments ™ 57,175 44,318 12,857 - ‘ -
Turkey grow-out contracts @ 77,731 10,030 14,113 10,480 ' 43,108
Other & 66,974 63,426 3,548 - -
Long-term debt 350,420 366 54 350,000 -
Interest payments on long-term debt 104,352 23,195 46,378 34,781 -
Capital expenditures® 86,256 86,256 - - \ } -
Leases : 33,149 10,360 11,115 5,788 .\ 5886
Other long-term liabilities ™ 70,069 8,876 16,907 14,865 ) 29!421
Total Contractual Cash Obligations $5,772,857 $993,043 $1,313,319 $1,204,918 $2,261/577

. 1

%1 the normal course of business, the company commits to purchase fixed quantities of livestock and grain from producers to ensure a Steady supply of preduction inputs. Certmn of thesa
contracts ara based on market prices at the time of delivery, for which the company has sstimatad the purchase commitment using current market prices as of October 29, 2006 The company
also utilizes various hedging programs to manage the prica risk associated with these commitments. As of October 29, 2006, these hedging programs rasult in a nel increase of $12 ?23 in
future cash payments associated with the purchase commitments in fiscal 2006, which is not reflacted in the table above.

}

R ¥he company also utitizes grow-out contracts with independent farmers 1o raise turkeys for the company. Under these contracts, the livestock, feed. and other supplies are owned by the
company. The farmers provide the required labor and facitities that they either own or sublease from the company, and receive a fee per pound when the turkeys are delivered. As of October 29,
2006, the company had approximately 95 active contracts ranging from twe to twanty-five years in duration. Tha grow-aut activity is assumed to continue through the term of these actwe
contracts, and amounts in the table represent the company's obligation based on turkeys expected to be deliverad from thesa farmers. ) !

SlAmaurts presented for other purchase obligations represent el known open purchase orders and all known contracts exceeding $1,000, related to the procurement of matesials, supplies, and
various services. The company primarily purchases goods and services on an as-needed basis. Therefore, the amounts in the table represent only a portion of axpacted futurg cash expe?ditures.

. |
1 Amounts presented for capital expenditures represent only the company's current commitments to complete construction in progress at various locations, The company estimates total capitat

axpandiures for fiscal year 2007 to bo $145,000>

E}Other lang-term liabilities primarily represent payments undar the company's deferred compansation ptans and minimum payments required under supply agreements related to the s.ale of Vista

International Packaging, Inc. Minority interest related to the Precep! Foads oparation is not included in the tabte above. Also excluded are payments under the company’s defined bene!n p-ens:on
and other postretirement banefit plans. (See estimated benefit payments for the next ten fiscal years in Nota F “Pension and Other Postretirement Heatth Care Benafits™} . |

In addition to the commitments set forth in the above table, at
October 28, 2006, the company had $40,654 in standby letters
of credit issued on behalf of the company. The standby letters
of credit are primarily refated to the company’s self-insured
workers' compensation programs.

The company believes its financial resources, including a
five-year revolving credit facility for $200,000 and anticipated
funds from operations will be adequate to meet all current
commitments.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The company currently provides a revocable standby letter of
credit for $1,940 to guarantee obligations that may arise under
workers compensation claims of an affiliated party. This poten-
tial obligation is not reflected on the company’s consolidated
statements of financial position,

|

|
Forward-Looking Statements L !
' l

This report contains “forward-looking” information wr‘thmithe
meaning of the federal securities laws. The “forward- -looking”
information may include statements concerning the com-!
pany's outlook for the future as well as other statements of
beliefs, future plans, strategies, or anticipated events and
similar expressions concerning matters that are not h|storlcai
facts. “Forward-looking™ statements are subject to risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ maténally
from those expressed in, or implied by, the statements.
Factors that may affect the operating results of the company
are discussed below.

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 (ihe '
Reform Act) provides a “safe harbor” for forward-locking [
statements to encourage companies to provide prospective
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information. The company is filing this cautionary statement in
connection with the Reform Act. When used |n the companyI
Annuat Report to Stockholders in filings by the company with
the Securities and Exchange Commission (the Commlselon)
in the company's press releases and in oral statements made
by the' ‘company 's representatwes the words or phrases-
“should result ” “believe,” “intend,” “plan,” “are expected to,|
“targeted,” “will continue,” “will apprommate " Yis ant;mpated "
“estimate,” “pro;ect," or similar e'xpressmns are intended to
identify forward-looking statements within the meaning of tne
Reform Act. Such statements are subject to certain risks and
uncertainties that could cause actuat results to differ matenalty
from historical earnings and those ant|C|pated or projected.

In connection with the “safe harbor” provusmns of the Reform
Act, the company is identifying risk factors that could affect: ‘
financial performance and cause the company’s actual resullts
to dlﬁer materially from oplnlons or statements expressed with
respect to future periods. The followung d|scu'33|on of risk fac-
tors contams certain cautsonary statements regardlng the

ompany ’$ business, which should be considered by investors
and others. The following risk factors should be considered in
conjunction with any discussions of operatlons or results by
the company or its representatives, including any forward-
looking discussion, as well as comments contained in press
releases, presentations to securities analysts or investors, or
other communications by the company. '

in making these statements, the company is :not ondertaking,
and specifically declines to undertake, any obligation to
address or update each or any factor in future filings or com-
munications regarding the company’s business or results, and
is not undertaklng to address how any of these factors may
have caused changes to d|scussmns or mfor'matnon contained
in previous filings or communications. Though the company
has attempted to list comprehensively these |mportant caution-
ary risk factors, the company wishes to caut!on investors and
others that other factors may in the future prove to be important
in affecting the company’s busmess or results of operations.

The company cautions readers not to place undue reliance on
. forward- -looking statements, which represent current views as
of the date made. Forward-looking statements are inherently
at risk to any changes in the national and worldwnde economic
environment, which could include, among other things, eco-
nomic conditions, political developments, currency exchange
rates, interest and inflation rates, accountlng standards, taxes,
and laws and regulations affecting the company and its markets.

Risk Factors

Fluctuations in commodity prices of pork, poultry, and feed
ingredients could harm the company’s earnings. The com-
pany’s results of operations and financial condition are largely

dependent upon the cost and supply of pork, poultry, and feed

. grain as well as the selling prices for many of our products,

which are determined by constantly changing market forces of
supply and demand over which we have limited or no control.

The live pork industry has recently evolved ta very large, verti-

. cally integrated, year-round confinement operations operating
. under long-term supply agreements. This has resulted in fewer
~ hogs being available on the cash spot market. The decrease in

the supply of live hogs on the cash spot market could severely
diminish the utilization of slaughter facilities and increase the
cost of the raw materials they produce. The company uses
long-term supply contracts to ensure a stable supply of raw

‘materials while minimizing extreme fluctuations in costs over

the long-term. This may result, in the short term, in costs for *
live hogs that are higher than the cash spot market depending
on the relationship of the cash spot market to contract prices,
and these higher costs could adversely affect our short-term
financial results. '

Jennie-O Turkey Store contracts with turkey growers to
supplement the turkeys it raises to meet its raw material
requirements for whole birds and processed turkey products.
Jennie-O Turkey Store results are affected by the cost and
supply of feed grains, which fluctuate due to climate conditions,
production forecasts, and supply and demand conditions at
local, regional, national, and worldwide levels. The company
attempts to manage some of its short-term exposure to fluc-
tuations in feed prices by purchasing futures contracts.

Outb_reaks of disease among livestock and poultry flocks
could harm the company’s revenues and operating margins.

" The company is subject to risks associated with the outbreak

of disease in pork and beef livestock, and poultry flocks,
including Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy (BSE), pneumo-
virus, and Avian Influenza: The outbreak of disease couid
adversely affect the company’s supply of raw materials,
increase the cost of production, and reduce operating margins.
Additionally, the outbreak of disease may hinder the company's
ability to market and sell products both domestically and inter-
nationally. The company has developed business continuity
plans for various disease scenarios and will continue to update
these plans as necessary.
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Market demand for the company’s products may fluctuate
due to competition from other producers. The company
faces competition from producers of other meats and protein
sources, especially beef, chicken, and fish. The bases ¢on
which the company competes include:

s price;

* product quality;

« brand identification;

* breadth of product line; and ‘

» customer service.

Demand for the company’s products is also affected by com-
petitors’ promotional spending and the effectiveness of the
company’s advertising and marketing programs. The company
may be unable to compete successfully on any or all of these
bases in the future.

The company's operations are subject to the general risks

of the food industry. The food products manufacturing indus-

try is subject to the risks posed by;

* food spoilage or food contamination; .

= svolving consumer preferences and nutritional and
health-related concerns;

» federal, state, and local food processing controls;

* consumer product liability claims; '

+ product tampering; and

*the possibte unavailability and/or expense of liability -
insurance.

+

If one or more of these risks were to materialize, the company's
revénues could decrease, costs of doing business could
increase, and the company’s operating results could be

- adversely affected.

Deterioration of economic conditions could harm the com-
pany’s business. The company’s business may be adversely
affected by changes in national or global economic conditions,
including inflation, interest rates, availability of capital markets,
consumer spending rates, energy availability and costs
(incli:ding fuel surcharges}, and the effects of governmental
initiatives to manage economic conditions. If a high pathogenic
H5N1 strain of Avian Influenza developed in the United States,
it rnay negatlvely impact the national economy and/or the
demand for poultry products, and the company’s financial
results could suffer. The company has developed contingency
plans to address infectious disease scenarios and the potential
impact on its 6perations, and will continue to0 update these
plans as necessary. .

The company s operations are subject to the general risks
associated with acquisitions, The company has made sev-
eral acquisitions in recent years and regularly reviews opportu-
nities for strategic growth through acquisitions. The success
of these recent acquisitions and any future acquisitions by the
company will depend substantially on its ability to integrate
the acquired operations successfully with existing operations.

if the company is unable to integrate new operations success-
fully, financial results and business reputation couldlsuff:er.
Additional risks associated with acquisitions are the divérsion
of management's attention from other business concerns, the
potential loss of key employees and customers of the acquired
companies, the possible assumption of unknown liabilities,
potential disputes with the sellers, and the inherent risks in
entering markets or lines of business in which the company
has limited or no prior expenence In addition, ach|5|taops
outside the U.S. may present unique challenges and increase
the company’s exposure to 'the risks associated w1th fore:gn

operations. |

The company’s operations are subject to the general nsks
of litigation. The company |s involved on an ongoing basm
in litigation arising in the ordmary course of busmess Trends
in littgation may include class actions involving constumers
sharehalders, or injured persons, and claims relating tc labor,
employment, or environmental matters. Litigation trends|and.
the outcome of fitigation cannot be predicted with certainty
and.adverse litigation trends and outcomes could aqvers:sely
affect the company’s financia) resuits. \ :
Government regulation, present and future, expoées t;he
company to potential sanctions and compliance costs

that could adversely affect the company’s business. The
company’s operations are subject to extensive regulation by

the U.S. Department of Agriculture, the U.S. Food and Drug
Administration, and cthér state and local authorities that|over-
see food safety standards and the processing, packsilging,
storage, distribution, advertising, and labeling of the com'panys
products. The company’s manufacturing facilities and products
are subject to constant inspection by federal, state, and local
authorities. Claims or enforcement proceedings could be
brought against the company in the future. Additionally, the
company is subject to new or modified laws, regulations! and
accounting standards. The company’s failure or inability %o
comply with such requirerqerits could subject the company to
civil remedies, including fines, injunctions, recalls, orgseizures,
as well as potential criminal sanctions.

The company is subject to strlngent enwronmental regula-
tiont and potentlally subject to environmental I|t|gat|on,
proceedings, and investigations. The company’s p?St and
present business operations and ownership and opeiratton of
real property are subject to extensive and increasingly stringent
federal, state, and local environmental laws and regulatlons
pertaining to the discharge of materials into the envnronment
and the handling and dispaosition of wastes (tnciudlng solid
and hazardous wastes) or otherwise relating to protection of
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the environment. Compiiance with these taws and regulations,
and the ability to comply with any modifications to these laws
and regulations, is material to the company’s business. New
matters or sites may be identified in the future that will require
additional investigation, assessment, or expendltures In addi-
tion, some of the company’s facilities have been in operation
for many years and, over time, the company and other prior
operators of these facilities may have generated and disposed
of wasltes that now may be considered hazardous. Future dis-
coverylof contamination of property underlyrng or in the vicinity
of the oompany 's present or former propemes or manufacturing
facilities and/or waste drsposal srtes'could requrre the company
to incur additional expenses. The occurrence "of any of these
avents, the implementation of new laws and regulatlons or
stricter interpretation of existing laws or regulations, could
adversely affect the company’s financial resul;ts.

The company's foreign operations pose additional risks to
the company’s business. The company operates its business
and markets its products internationally. The company’s foreign
operations are subject to the risks described above, as well as
risks related to fluctuations in currency values, foreign currency
exchange controls, compliance with foreign laws, and other
economic or political uncertainties. International sales are sub-
ject to risks related to general economic conditions, imposition
of tariffs, quotas, trade barriers and other restrictions, enforce-
ment of remedies in foreign jurisdictions and compliance with
applicable foreign laws, and other economic and political
uncertainties. All of these risks could result i |r| increased costs
or decreased revenues, which could adversely affect the com-
pany’s financial results. | %

Deterioration of labor relations or increases in labor costs
could harm the company’s business. The company has
approxrmate!y 18,100 employees, of which approximately
6,100 are represented by labor unions, principally the United -
Food and Commercial Workers’ Union. A significant increase
in labor costs or a deterioration of labor relations at any of
the company's facilities that results in work slowdowns or
stoppages could harm the company's financial results. Union
contracts at the company’s plants in A!gona lowa; Austin,
Minnesota; Beloit, Wisconsin; Fremont, Nebraska and Tucker,
Georgia will expire in September, 2007. These contracts cover
a combined total of 3,157 employees. Negotiations have not
yet been initiated at any of these locations. ) '

'Quantitative and Quahtatrve Disc|osure
About Market Risks P

Hog Markets. The company’s earnings are affected by fluc-

. tuations in the live hog market. To minimize the impact on

earnings, and to ensure a steady supply of quality hogs, the
company has entered into contracts with producers for the
purchase of hogs at formula-based prices over periods of up
to 15 years. Contract formulas are based on hog production
costs, hog futures, hog primal values, or industry reported
hog markets. Purchased hogs under contract accounted for.-
B1 percent and 69 percent of the total hogs purchased by

the company in fiscal years 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The company has been actively converting to market-based -
formulas in order to better match input costs with customer
pricing. Therefore, a hypothetical 10 percent change in the -
cash market would have had an immaterial effect on the com-
pany's results of operations.

Certain procurement contracts allow for future hog deliveries
{firm commitments) to be forward priced. The company gen-
erally hedges these firm commitments by entering into hog
futures contracts. These futures contracts are designated and
accounted for as fair value hedges. The change in the market
value of such futures contracts has historically been, and is
expected to continue to be, highly effective at offsetting
changes in price movements of the hedged item. Changes in
the fair value of the futures contracts, along with the gain or
loss on the firm commitment, are marked-to-market through
earnings and are recorded on the statement of financial posi-
tion as a current asset and liability, respectively. The fair value
of the company’s open futures contracts as of October 29,
2008, was $(5,473).

' The company measures its market risk exposure on its hog

futures contracts using a sensitivity analysis, which considers
a hypothetical 10 percent change in market prices. A 10 per-
cent increase in market prices would have negatively impacted
the fair value of the company's October 29, 2006, open con-
tracts by $6,734, which in turn would lower the company’s
future cost of purchased hogs by a similar amount.

Turkey Markets. The company raises or contracts for live
turkeys. Production costs in raising turkeys are subject primar-
ily to fluctuations in feed grain prices, and to a lesser extent,
fuel costs. To reduce the company’s exposure to changes in
grain prices, the company utilizes a hedge program to offset

the fluctuation in the company's future direct grain purchases.
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This program utilizes corn and soybean meal futures, and
these contracts are accounted for under cash flow hedge
accounting, The open contracts are reported at their fair value
of $2,467, before tax, on the statement of financial position as
of Cctober 29, 2006.

The company measures its market risk exposure on its grain
futures contracts using a sensitivity analysis, which considers
a hypothetical 10 percent change in the market prices for
grain. A 10 percent decrease in the market price for grain
would have negatively impacted the fair value of the company’s
October 29, 2006, open grain contracts by $1,603, which in
turn would lower the company’s future cost on purchased
grain by a similar amount.

Natural Gas. Production costs at the company’s plants and
feed mills are also subject to fluctuations in fuel costs. To
reduce the company’s exposure to changes in natural gas
prices, the company utilizes a hedge program to offset the
fluctuation in the company’s future natural gas purchases. This
program utilizes natural gas swaps, and these contracts are
accounted for under cash flow hedge accounting. The open
contracts are reported at their fair value of $(4,256), before tax,
on the statement of financial position as of October 29, 2006.

The company measures its market risk exposure on its natural
gas contracts using a sensitivity analysis, which considers a
hypothetical 10 percent change in the market prices for natu-
ral gas. A 10 percent decrease in the market price for natural
gas would have negatively impacted the fair value of the
company’s October 29, 2006, open natural gas contracts by
$4,381, which in turn would lower the company’s future cost
on natural gas purchases by a similar amount.

Long-Term Debt. A principal market risk affecting the company
is the exposure to changes in interest rates on the company s
fixed-rate, long-term debt. As of Cctober 29, 2008, fixed lrate
debt totaled $350,420 at rates ranging from 6.625 to 8. 21 per-
cent. Market risk for fixed-rate, long-term debt is estlmated as
the potential increase in fair value, resulting from a hypothetical
10 percent decrease in interest rates, and amounts to approxi-
mately $8,433. The fair values of the company’s long-term debt
were estimated using discounted future cash flows based'lon
the company’s incremental borrowing rates for slmrlarl types of

borrowing arrangements. | :
!

. . . o
International. The fair values of certain company assets are
subject to fluctuations in foreign currencies. The majority 'of

_these assets were eliminated in the second quarter of fiscal

2004 when the company sold its remaining equity intereslt in
the Spanish food company Campofrio Alimentacion, S.A. The
company's remaining net asset position in forelgn currencaes
as of October 28, 2006, was $83,643, with most of thle expo-
sure existing in Philippine pesos and Chinese yuan. Changes
in currency exchange rates-impact the fair vaiues of company

assets either currently through the consolidated statement of

|
operaticns; as currency gains/losses, or by affecting other
comprehensive income/loss. ! '

The company measures its.foreign currency exchange risk

by using a 10 percent sensitivity analysis on the compans;’s
primary foreign net asset position, the Philippine peso, as of
October 29, 2006. A 10 percent strengthening in the value of
the peso relative to the U.S. dollar would result i in other com—
prehensive income of $4,665 pre-tax. A 10 percent weakenlng
in the value of the peso relative to the U.S. dollar would result
in other comprehensive loss of the same amount. g
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Repbrt of Management

Management's Responsibility for

Financial Statements -

The accompanying financial statements were prepared by the
management of Hormel Foods Corporation which is respon-
sible for their integrity and objectivity. These statements have
been prepared in accordance with U. S. generally accepted
accounting principles appropriate in the circumstances and,
as such, include amounts that are based on our best
estimates and judgments.

Hormel Foods Corporation has developed a system of internal
controls described to assure that the records refiect the trans-
actions of the company and that the established policies and
procedures are adhered to. This system is augmented by well-
communicated written policies and procedures, a strong pro-
gram of internal audit, and well-qualified personnel.

These financial statements have been audited by Ernst &
Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm,
and their report is included herein, The audit was conducted in
accordance with the Public'Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States) and includes a review of the company’s
accounting and financial controls and tests of transactions.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, composed
solely of outside directors, meets periodically with the
independent auditors, management, and the.internal auditors
to assure that each is carrying out its responsibilities. Both
Ernst & Young LLP and our internal auditors have full and free
access to the Audit Committee, with or without the presence
of management, to discuss the results of their audit work and
their opinions on the adequacy of internal controls and the
quality of financial reporting.

Management's Report on Internal Control

Over Financial Reporting .
Management of Hormel Foods Corporation is respensible
for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control
over financial reporting for the company, as such term is
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a - 15(f). The company’s
internal control system is designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards.
Under the supervisian, and with the participation of manage-
ment, including the chief executive officer and chief financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of
our internal control over financial reporting based on the
framework in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission.

Based on our evaluation under the framework in Internal
Control ~ Integrated Framework, we concluded that our inter-
nal control over financial reporting was effective as of October
28, 2006 Qur managemeant's assessment of effectiveness of
our internal control over financial reporting as of October 29,
2006 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an'independent
registered public accounting firm, as stated in their report
which is included herein.

Jeffrey M. Ettinger

Chairman of the Board, Presndent
and Chief Executive Officer

S

Michael J. McCoy
Executive Vice President
and Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Hormel Foods Corporation
Austin, Minnesota

We have audited management'’s assessment, included in the
section of the accompanying Report of Management entitled
Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting, that Hormel Foods Corporation maintained effec-
tive internal control over financial reporting as of October 29,
2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control -
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria).

Hormel Foods Corporation’s management is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting
and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on management’s assessment and an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company's internal contro! over financial
reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reascnable assurance about whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of
internal control over financial reporting, evaluating manage-
ment’s assessment, testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circum-
stances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.

- A company's internal control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's inter-
nal control over financial reporting includes those policies and

i

|
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records|that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) prdvidé
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting prln(:lples
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are belng
made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasongble
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unaluth-
orized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets
that could have a material effect on the financial state'meﬁts

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over finan-
cial reporting may not prevent or detect mlsstatement.s A'Iso
pro;ect_lons of any evaluation of effectiveness to future perllods
are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequalite
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of com-
pliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Hormel Foiods
Corporation maintained effectlve internal control overlfmanmal
reporting as of October 29, 2006 is fairly stated, in a1| matenal
respects, based on the COSO c¢riteria. Also, in our oplnlon
Hormel Foods Corporation maintained, in all material respects,
effective internal control over financial reporting as of October.
29, 2006, based on the COSO criteria. - !

We also have audited, in accordance with the standa[ds of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated statements of financial posi'tion of
Hormel Foods Corporation as of October 29, 2006, a}nd
October 30, 2005, and the related consolidated statements
of operations, changes in shareholders’ investment, and cash
flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period ended
October 29, 20086, and our report dated December 14 2096
expressed an unqualified opinion thereon. -

o

ém:t-rhu? | f

Minneapolis, Minnesota
December 14, 2006

Bringing More to the Table 39

. i

tmm —]




N : |

Fteport of Independent Registered Public Accounting. Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
" Hormel Foods Corporation
Austin, Minnesota

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements

of financial position of Hormel Foods Corporation as of

October 29, 2008, and October 30 12005, and the related con-
solldated statements of operations, changes in shareholders’
investment, and cash flows for each of three'fiscal years in the
penod ended October 29, 2006. These financial statements .
are the responsibility of the company 's management Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial state-
ments based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Over5|ght Board {United
States) Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the finan-
cial statements are free of material- mlsstatement An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accountmg pr:ncnples used and
3|gn|ficant estimates made by management, 'as well as evalu-
ating.the overall financial statement presentahon We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In cut: opinion, the flnanmal statements referred to above present
falrly, in all material respects the consolldated financial posi-

. tion of Hormel Foods Corporatlon at October 29, 2006, and
October 30, 2005, and the consohdated results of its operations
and ItS cash flows for each of the three fiscal years in the period
ended October 29, 20086, in conformlty with' U.S. generally

accepted accounting pnnmples

[ E ‘
We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the

Publlc Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the effectiveness of Hormel Foods' Corporahon s internal con-
trol over financial reportlng as of October 28, 2006, based on
criteria established in Internal Control- Integrated Framework

|ssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organlzatuons of the

Treadway Commission and our report dated December 14,

2006; expressed an unquahfled opinion theréon

|

M# MLLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
December 14, 2006

]
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Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

T

{tn Thbusaﬁds, Except Share Amounts)

Cctober 29, 2006

0

October 30 2005*

Assets
Current Assets

N
:

‘

Cashand cash equivalents $ 172,485 $ 131 ,0456
Short-term marketable securities 0 333,50'0
Accounts receivable {net of allowance for doubtful accounts [
of 3,922 at October 29, 2006 and 5,518 at October 30, 2005} 341,916 301,001
Inventories 570,932 534,572
Deferred income taxes 48,535 39,428
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 7,803 20,891
Total Current Assets 1,141,671 1,065 238
Deferred Income Taxes 7,387 1 253
Goodwill 550,706 502 10?
Other Intangibles 147,975 1 39 579
Net Pension Assets 66,097 30, 676
Investments In And Receivables From Affiliates 76,684 68 027
Other Assets 158,976 1 62,004
Property, Plant and Equipment
Land © 46,854 49 281
Buildings 562,949 548 044
Equipment 1,110,315 1 059 328
Construction in progress 123,608 66,326
1,843,726 1, 722 979
Less allowance for depreciation {932,916) (845 303)
o 910,810 877,676
Total Assets $3,060,306 $2,846,560
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Investment : |
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 271,358 $ 255 144
Accrued expenses 27,103 26 270
Accrued workers compensation 27,895 27 619
Accrued marketing expenses 68,503 68 640
Employee compensation 107,332 114, 518.}
Taxes, other than federal income taxes 7,784 11;,993'
Dividends payable 19,361 17,950
Federal income taxes 55,312 49 963
Current maturities of long-term debt 366 11,075
Total Current Liabilities ) 585,014 583 172
Long-Term Debt - less current maturities 350,054 350 430
Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation 271,240 263 663
Other Long-Term Liabilities 51,086 50 565
Shareholders’ Investment :
Preferred stock, par value $.01 a share - authorized 80,000,000 shares; issued - none i
Commoen stock, nonvoting, par value $.01 a share - '
authorized 200,000,000 shares; issued - none
Common stock; par value $.0586 a share ~ authorized 400,000,000 shares; i
issued 137,639,954 shares October 29, 2006 issued 137,843,090 shares October 30, 2005 - 8,066 8,078
Additional paid-in capital 2,507 3',260:
Accumulated other comprehensive loss {17,996) (24,923)
Retained earnings 1,821,202 1,612:315
TS 1,813,779 1,598,730
Treasury stock; 300,000 shares October 29, 2006 {10,867) )
Total Shareholders’ Investment 1,802,912 1,598!730,
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Investment $3,060,306

$2,846!560,

See notes to consolidated financial statements. “Retrospective application of FIFQ inventory valuation.

I_
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

. . . ’ Fiscal Year Ended

(In Thc;usands, Except Per Share Amounts) October 29, 2006 Cctober 30, 2005 October 30, 2004" .
:_ Net sales : $5,745,481 $5,413,997 $4,779,875
|. Cost.of products sold : : . . 4,362,201 4,129,549 3,655,837

| Gross Profit . 1,383,190 - 1,284,448 - 1,124,038

Expenses: )

Selling and delivery 754,143 - 691,792 ' . 621,694
Agministrative and general o 182,891 172,242 ' 146,488
Gain on sale of business | o 0  (18,063)

! Total Expenses and Gain on'Sale of Business o 937,034 | 864,034 © 750,118
Equity in earnings of affiliates : ' 4553 | 5,525, * 8,458
+ Operating Income 450,709 425 939 380,377

Other income and expense:

Interest and investment income 5,470 8,531 14,363
Interest expense . {25,636) (27,744) (27,142)
' Earnings Before Income Taxes : 430,543 406,726 |, 367,598 -

Provision for income taxes ' 144,404 < |- 152,123 134,048

* Net Earnings : $ 286,139 |  $ 254,603 . $ 233,550 -

Net Earnings Per Share: ; : e .

Basic o S $ 2,08 $ 1.84 $ . 169
Diluted o ‘ $ 205 $ - 182 $ 167

Weiéhtedl Average Sharesl Outstéhding: - ' _

Basic . ? 137,845 138,040 - 138,596
Diluted Z ‘ ' 139,561 139,577 | - .. 140,179

See notes to consolidated financial statements. *Retrospective application of FIFC inventory valuation.
|
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Investment

Accumulated

Additional Other | Totlai
Common Stock Treasury Stock Paid-in Retained Comprehensive Sharehalders'
{In Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts) Shares  Amount Shares Amount Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Invelstrr_\er"lt
Balance at October 25, 2003 138,596 $8,122 0% 0 ¢ 4,073 $1,286,807 $(25,144) $1 ,273,85|8
Comprehensive income '
Net earnings* 233,550 233,550
Foreign currency translation 8,776 8,776
Unrealized loss on
available-for-sale securities (4,927} (?,927)
Deferred hedging, net of E
reclassification adjustment (110) +(110)
Adjustment in minimum X |
pension liability (2.129) {2,129)
Comprehensive income 2351 69
Purchases of cormman stock (1,379) (37,525) (37,525)
Stock option expense 4,201 4,20:1
Exercise of stock options 321 18 337 8,645 322 8,98;5
Shares retired (1,042) (61) 1,042 28,880 {8,596) (20,223) ' 0
Cash dividends - $.45 per share {62,421) {62,421}
Balance at Octcber 30, 2004 137,875 $8,079 0% 0 % 0 $1,437,713 $(23,534) $1,422,258
|
Comprehensive income |
Net earnings” 254,603 254,603
Foreign currency translation 217 ; 21?’
Unrealized gain on 1
available-for-sale securities 0
Deferred hedging, net of : E
reclassification adjustment 6,806 6,806
Adjustment in minimum
“pension liability (8.412) (8,412}
Comprehensive income 253,214
.Purchases of common stock (773) {22,977) {22,977)
Stock option expense 7,158 7,159
Exercise of stock options 688 4 53 1,534 9,149 10,724
Shares retired (720 42) 720 21,443 (13,048} (8,353) .0
Cash dividends ~ $.52 per share (71,648) (Ti .648})
Balance at October 30, 2005 137,843 $8,078 0% 0 % 3260 $1,612,315 $(24,923) $1,598,730
|
Comprehensive income !
Net earnings 286,139 286,139
Foreign currency translation 4,058 4,056
. Unrealized gain on i |
available-for-sale securities 381 381
Deferred hedging, net of '
reclassification adjustment {5,781) {5,781)
Adjustment in minimum I ]
pension liability 8,269 8,269
Comprehensive income 293,066
Purchases of common stock (1,058} (36,978) (36:,976)
Stock option expense 17,766 17,766
Exercise of stock options/ :
nonvested shares 492 29 63 2,069 5,482 7,580
Shares retired (695) (41) 695 24,042 (24,001} o
Cash dividends — $.56 per share (77,252} (77,25ﬁ)
Balance at October 29, 2006 137,640 $8,066 (300} $(10,867) $ 2,507 $1,821,202 $(17,996) $1,802,912

See notes to consolidated financial statements. “Retrospective application of FIFO inventory valuation
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
i : !

T
{In Thousands}

Fiscal Year Ended

QOctober 29, 2006

October 30, 2005* .

Qctober 30, 2004"

Operating Activities ! ) :
Net earnlngs $ 286,139 "% 254,603 $ 233,550
Ad;ustments to reconcile to net cash prowded by operating activities: . ' ’
Deprecratlon : 109,360 105,774 87,675 .
Amortization of lntanglbles o 1,741 9,415 7,070
Equity in earnings of affiliates {4,083) (5,797} (5,884)
Provision for deferred income taxes : (26,736) (24,333) (10,494)
{Gain) loss on property/equipment sales and plant facilities (686) 149 (432)
Gain on sales of business and investment 0 0 (24,285)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions:
- {Increase) decrease in accounts recewable {37,986) 6,463 14,803
Increase in inventories,. prepald expenses and other current assets (21,722) (15,180) © (31,997)
(Increase) decrease in net pension assets ) (22,406) " 23,478 (5,733)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 14,899 93,078 22,644
Other i 18,054 6,069 4,557
' Net Cash Provided by Operatlng Activities 326,574 453,719 201,474
Investing Activities v o . D |
Sale of available-for-sale securities 174,960 - | 188,800 - 86,470 ¢
Purcbhase of available-for-sale securities {136,460) (118,300) (195,600}
Acquisitions of businesses/intangibles ‘ ~ (78,925) (366,496) (21,452)
Purc!hases of property/equipment’ ] © {141,5186) (107,094) (80,363)
Proceeds from sales of property/equment 8,689 2,938 - 2,903
Proceeds from sales of business and mvestﬂment 0 0 126,774 -
Decrease (increase) in |nvestments equtty |n affiliates, and other assets 1,917 (5,060) " (3,680)
Dwrdends from affiliates 811 - . 775 S
! Net Cash Used in Investing ;A'ctivities} {170,524) (404,437) (84,948)
Flna{ncmg Activities ) . —
Proceeds from short-term debt | 70,000 115,000 | -- 0
Pnncrpa| payments on short-term debt 1 (70,000) (115,000} -0
Pnnmpal payments cn long-term debt ) {11,085) (15,765) (32,298)
Drwdends paid on common stock | (75,840) (69,371) (61,343) .
Share repurchase j (36,978) (22,977) $(37,525)
Other 9,292 9,996 6,545
i Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (114,611) (88,117) |« (124,621}
! Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 41,439 (48,_835) . 81,905 .
Cash and.cash equivalents at beginning of. year 131,046 » 179,881 97,976
. Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $172,485 $179,881

i ‘ ]

See notes to consoclidated financial statements Retrospecuve application of FIFO |nventory valuation.

'
i

$131,046
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements october 29, 2006

| SUmmary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of Consclidation: The consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of Horme!l Foods Corporation
and all of its majority-owned subsidiaries after elimination of
intercompany accounts, transactions, and profits.

Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications of previously
reported amounts have been made to conform to the current
year presentation and te conform with recent accounting
proncuncements and guidance. The reciassmcatlons had no
|mpact on net earnlngs as previously reported

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements

. and accompanying notes, Actual results could differ from |
those estimates.

Fiscal Year: The oompany’s fiscal year ends on the last
Sunday in October, Fiscal years 2006 and 2005 consisted of
52 weeks, and fiscal year 2004 consisted of 53 weeks. -

Change in Accounting ‘Principle: In the first quarter of fiscal
2006, the company changed its method of accounting for
the materlals portion of turkey products and substantially
all inventoriable expenses, packages, and supplies (in tota
approximately 23.0 percent of total gross inventory at the end
"of fiscal 2005) that had previously been accounted for utilizing
the Last-In First-Out (LIFQ) method to the First-In First-Out
(FIFO) method. As a result, all inventories are now stated at
the lower of cost, determined on a FIFO basis, ar market. The
change is preferable because it provides a more meaningfui
presentation of thelcompany's financial position as it values
inventory in a manner which more closely approximates cur-
rent cost; it provides a consistent and uniform costing method
across the company’s operations; FIFQ inventory values better
represent the underlying commercial substance of seliing the
oldest products first; it is the prevalent method used by other '
entities within the company’s industry; and it enhances the
comparability of the firancial statements with those of our
industry peers. As required by U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles, the change has been reflected in the
. consolidated statements of financial position, consolidated
statements of operations, and consolidated statements of cash
flows through retrospective application of the FIFO method.
" Inventories as of the beginning of fiscal 2005 were increased
by the LIFO reserve ($36.7 million), the net current deferred tax
assets were decreased ($7.9 mlllron) current tax liabilities
were increased ($5.8 million), and shareholders investment

was |ncreased by the after-tax effect ($23.0 million). Prevuously '

reported net earnings for fiscal years 2005 and 2004 were
increased by $1.1 million and $1.9 mitlion, respectively.

Inventorles Inventories are stated at the lower of cost

1

J
Cash and Cash Equivaients and Short-term Marketablel
Securltles “The company considers all investments wrth an
ariginal, matunty of three months or less on their acquusutuor}t
date to be cash equivalents. The company classifies |nvestments
with an original maturity of more than three months onuthe|r
acquisition date as short-term marketabie securities. Short-
term marketable securities consist primarily of auctlon rate
securities. The company’s auction rate securities generally
have long-term stated maturities of 20 to 30 years, but have
characteristics of short-term investments due to a rate settlng
mechanism and the ability to liquidate them through a Dutch
auction process that occurs on pre-determined mtervals of
‘less than 90 days. The company classifies its auction rate
securities as available- for—sale investments and has not
recorded any unrealized galns or losses assocrated with the

t

1nvestments in 2006 or 2005/ '

r

determined on a FIFQ basis, or market. As described above,
the company changed its method of accounting for certaunl
inventory components from the LIFO method to the FIFO
method at the beginning of fiscal year 2006. {

.Property, Plant and Equipment: Property, plant and eqLiprqent
are stated at cost. The company generally uses the strarght-
line method in computing dépreciation. The annual prowsmns
for depreciation have been computed principally usmg the
following ranges of asset lives: buildings 20 to 40 years
machinery and equipment 5 to 10 years. i

i
Software development and implementation costs are expensed
until the company has determined that the software will Lresullt in
prabable future economic beneflts and management has com—
mitted to funding the project. Thereafter all qualified external
implementation costs, and purchased software costs are capr-
talized and amortized using the straight-line method over the
remaining estimated useful Ilves not exceeding five yeaLrS.

Goodwill and Intangibles: Goodwill and other intangit;les
are originally recorded at their estimated fair values at date

“of acquisition, and are allocated to reporting units that wil

receive the related sales and income. The company’s cbrrent
reporting units represent operatlng segments (aggrs.ar:;atlonsl
of business units that have 3|mrlar economic characterrstlcs
and share the same productlon facilities, raw materlalsE and
labor force). Goodwill and indefinite-lived intangibles are
tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if impfairment
indicators arise. Definite-lived intangibles are amomzed over
their estimated useful lives and are evaluated for lmpalrment
annually, or more frequently if |mpa|rment indicators are pre-
sent, using a process similar to that used to test long- Ilved
assets for impairment. ‘ !

Impairment of Long-lived Assets: The company rewews :
long-lived assets and definite-lived intangibles for rmparrment
annually or more frequently when events or changes i |rt
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset

Ao em -
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may not be recoverable. if Jimpairment |nd|cators are present
and the estimated future undlscounted cash flows are less
than the carrying value of the assets and any related goodwill,
the carrylng value is reduced to the estlmated fair value.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2006 the |company recorded
a wnte down of $4 0 million related to the clcsrng of its plant
in Houston, Texas, to record the facnlty at estrmated fair
market value. The plant was closed during fnscal 2006 tc bet-
ter achieve efficiencies in the company 's manufactunng and
distribution network.

Foreign Currency Translation Assets and liabilities denomi-

nated in foreign currency are translated at the current exchange

rate as of the statements cif flnanmal posmon date, and income
[

1

statement amounts are translated at the avérage monthly

" exchange rate. Translation adjustments resulting from fluctua-

tions in exchange rates are recorded as a component of accu-
mulated other comprehensive loss in shareholders’ investment.

When calculating foreign currency transiation, the company
deemed its foreign investments to be permanent in nature and
has not provided for taxes on currency translation adjustments
arising from converting the investment in a foreign.currency to
V.S. dollars; - . . -

Available-for-Sale Securities: The fair value of investments
classified as available-for-sale is included in other assets on
the consolidated statements of financial position. Unrealized
gams and losses are recorded to other comprehensrve income/
{loss) and reclassrfled to earnings when the: mvestment is sold.

'.-'t

; ‘ .
. . . B "

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss The components of accumulated other comprehensive Ioss are as follows
! 5 .. I

(- Unreatized . Accumulated -
Foreign - Minimum Gain (Loss) on Deferrad . Other
. Currency Pension Avallable-for- Gain (Loss) -* . Comprehensive
{In Thousands) . Translation Liability - Sale Securities Hedging . : Loss. .
Balance at October 25, 2003 o K $(13,999) $(13,694) - $4927 ' 5(2.378) $(25,144) |
Unrecognized gains (Iosses) | 8,776 (4,131) {4,927) {6.260) ‘ (6,542)
Reclassification into net earnlngs ' ) . ) 6,035 - . 6,035
Tax effect ! 2,002 L ws 217
Net of tax amount } ' 8,776 (2,129 {4,927) {1t0) 1,610
Balance at October 30, 2004 $ (5.223) $(15823 .  $ 0 ${2,488) $(23,534)
Unrecognized gains (losses) 217 (12,882) ' 1 c:4;33  (2.232)
Reclassification into net earmngs 492 .92
Tax effect i 4,470 {4,119 51’
Net of tax amouint : 217 (8,412) y 6,806 | (1,389)
Balance at October 30, 2005 | $ (5,008) $(24,235) $ 0 $ 4318 $(24,923)
Unrecognized gains {losses) 4,058 13,015 611 (9,078} 8,606
Reclassification into net éarnings ! ' ) (219 (@19
Tax effect ! {4,748) (230) 3,516 {1,460}
Net of tax amount o 4,058 8,269 | 381 (5,781} 6,927
Balance at October 29, 2006 . ' $ (948) ${15,966) $ 381 $ (1,463) ${17,996})

t

Derivatives and Hedging Activity: The company uses com-

" modity and.currency positions to manage its exposure to price
fluctuations in those markets. The contracts are recorded at
fair value on the consolidated statements c1f financial position
within prepaid expenses and other current assets, or other
current liabilities. Additional |nformat|on onlhedglng actlwtles
is presented in NoteJ.

. 1
[ PR kL

Equity Method InvestmentS' The company has a number of
|nvestments in joint ventures where its votlng interests are in
excess of 20 percent but not greater than 50 percent, The com-
pany accounts for such |nvestments under the equity method of
accounting, and its underlying share of each investee's equity is
reported in the consolidated statements of f_|nanC|al position as
part of investments in and receivables from:affiliates. The only

significant equity method investment is a 40 percent ownership
interest in a Philippines joint venture, Purefoods-Hormel . -

- Company, which has a book value of $46.7 million at October.

29, 2006, and $39.9 million-at October 30, 2005.: This invest-
ment is included in the All Other segment for purposes of
measuring segment assets and profits. '

On November 20, 2006 subsequent to the end of fiscal year '
2006, the company completed a lornt venture agreement wrth
San Miguel Ccrporatlon fora hog prcductrcn and pracessing
business.in Vietnam, for a preliminary investment of $20.5 mil-
lion. The joint venture will strengthen the company’s presence
in Asia, and the company's 49 percent equity ownershrp will be
reported in the Hormel Foods International.operating segment
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The company regularly monitors and evaluates the fair value
of our equity investments: if events and circumstances indicate
that a decline in the fair value of these assets has occurred
and is other than temporary, the company will record a charge
n “equity in.earnings of affiliates” in the consolidated state-
ments of.operations. The company’s equity investments do
not have areadily determinable fair value as none of them are
pubhcly traded. The fair values of the company s private equity
|nvestments are determined by discounting the estimated future
~ cash flows of each entity. These cash flow estimates inciude
] assumpttons on growth rates and future curréncy exchange
rates. The company did not record an impairment charge on
any of 1ts equity investments in fiscal years 2006, 2005, or 2004,

Revenue Recognltlon The company recogntzes sales when
title passes upon deltvery of its products to customers net of
applicable provisions for discounts; returns, and allowances.
Products are delivered upon receipt of customer purchase
orders with acceptable terms, |nctud|ng pnce and collectibility
that is reasonably assured.

The company offers vartous sales incentives to customers
and consumers. Incentlves that are offered off-invoice include
prompt pay allowances spoilage allowances and temporary
price reductlons These mcentwes are recognrzed as reduction
of revenue at the tirne title’ passes. Coupons are used as

an mcenttve for consumers to purchase various products,
The coupans reduce revenues at the time they are offered.
Promotional contracts and vo!untary promotions are performed
by customers to promote the company’s products to the
consumers. These incentives reduce revenues at the time

of performance through direct payments and accrued promo-
tional funds. Accrued promotional funds are unpaid liabilities
‘for promotional contracts'and voluntary promotions in process
or completed at the end of a quarter or fiscal year. Promotional
contract accruals are based on a review of the unpaid out-
standing contracts.on which performance has taken place.
Voluntary performance accruals are based on the historical
spend rates by product lines. Estimates used to determine the
revenue reduction include the level of customer performance
and the historical spend rate versus contracted rates.

‘Advertising Expenses: Advertising costs are expensed when
incur_red..Advertising expenses include all media advertising
but exclude the costs associated with samples and market’
research, Advertising costs for fiscal years 2006, 2005, and
2004 were $93.7 mtllton $87.3 million, and $78.2 million,
respectlvely

Shipping and Handling Costs: Shipping and handling costs
~are recorded as selling and delivery expenses. Shipping and

handling costs.for fiscal years 2006, 2005, and 2004 were

$409.5 million, $361.4 million, and $305.8 million, respectively.

Research and Development Expenses: Research and devel-
opment costs are’ expensed as incurred and are included in
admsmstratlve and general expenses Research and cteveloprnent

expenses incurred for fiscal years 2006, 2005, and 2004 were -

$18.6 million $17.6 million, and $15.9 million, -respectively

Income Taxes: The company records i mcome taxes in accor-
dance with the liability method of accounting. Deferred’ taxes
are recognlzed for the estlmated taxes ultimately payable or
recoverable based on enacted tax law. Changes in enacted
tax rates are reflected in the tax provision as they ocour, |

Employee Stock 0pt|ons In the fourth quarter of ftscal 2003,
the company adopted the fair value method of accounttng for
stock-based compensatlon in accordance W|th Statement of '
Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123, "Accoiunttng
for Stock- Based Compensatton" and SFAS No. 148, “Accountlng
for Stock-Based Compensatton Transition and Dlsclosure"
and elected to use the prospectlve method to recognize stock-’

" based compensation expense. In the first quarter of flscal year

2006, the company adopted the provisions of SFAS No 123
(rewsed 2004) and began expensmg stock-based compensa-
tion using the modified prospective method. At that time, the
company recognized $8.2 million ($6.1 million after tax,l or
$.04 per share) of stock-based compensation expense primariiy
due to executive retirements and the expensing of new bptions
grants to retirement-eligible individuals. o i

. e
For options subject to graded vesting, the company recognizes

stock-based compensation expense ratably over the shorter
of the vesting period or requisite service period. Stock- based
compensation expense for grants made to retirement- ehgtble
employees is recognized on the date of grant. |

Pro forma amounts if the company had used the fair value
method in accounting for all émployee stock options are
as follows: ' ?

)
Year Ended |
Restated" Re:Stated‘
October 30, October 30,

(In Thousands) : , 2005 | 2004

Net earnings, as reported $254,603° $23;3,55(')

Add: Stock-based compensation expense
includad in reported net eamings, v
net of related tax effects . 4,391 l2.55?

Deduct: Total stock-based compensation ; )
expense determined under fair value i
method for all awards, net of related )
tax effects {5,752) (4.821)
Pro forma net earnings $253,242 | $231,297

' [

Earnings per share:

Basic — as reported $ 184 |%

Basic - pro forma $ ..1.8 $ 1.621'
Diluted - as reported $§ 182 |% '167
Diluted - pro forma $ 181 [% ;165

"Retrospective application of FIFO inventory valuation

Share Repurchases: On October 2, 2002, the company
announced that its Board of Directors had authorized the
company to repurchase up to 10,000,000 shares of oommon
stock with no expiration date. The company repurchased

1.1 million shares of its common stock at an average prlice

[
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per share of $34.95 under this repurchase plan during fiscal
20086. This amount includes 295,680 shares from the Hormel
Foundation during the fourth quarter, purchased at the average
of the closing market prices for the three days of August 30,
August 31, and September 1, 2006. In total, 3.4 million shares
have been repurchased through October 28, 2006, under the
current share repurchase autharization.

Earnings Per Share: Basic earnings per share are computed
using the weighted-average common shares outstanding.
Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted-
average common shares outstanding after adjusting for poten-
tial common shares from stock options. For all years presented,
the reported net earnings were used when Eomputing basic
and diluted earnings per share. A reconciliation of the shares
used in the computation is as follows:

{In Thousands} { 2006 . 2005 2004
Basic weighted-average ‘

shares outstanding 137,845 | 138,040 138,596
Dilutive potential commen shares 1,716 . 1,537 1,583
Diluted weighted-average ‘

shares outstanding 139,561 139,577 140,179

Accounting Changes and Recent Accounting
Pronouncements: In Septéember 2006, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 158, "Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirerent
Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 108,
and 132(R).” The pronouncement requires the funded status
of a plan, measured as the difference between the fair value
of plan assets and the benefit obligation, be recognized on a
plan sponsor’s statementiof financial position. It also requires
gains or losses that arise during the plan year to be recognized
asa cor'nponent of other comprehensive income to the extent
they are not recognized in net periocdic benefit cost during

the year. The pronouncement also requires.plan sponsors to
measure defined benefit plan assets and obligations as of the
date of the plan sponsor's fiscal year-end statement of finan-
cial position. The pronouncement is effective for fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2006. The company will adopt the
statement in fiscal year 2007 and is currently assessing the
impact of adopting this accounting standard.

In June 2008, the FASB issued Interpretation/No. 48, “Accounting
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” an interpretation of FASB
Statement No. 109 (FIN 48). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition
threshold and-measurement attribute for the financial statement
recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected
to be taken in a tax return. FIN 48 also provides guidance on
derecognition, classificatidn, interest and penalties, accounting
in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. FIN 48 is effective
for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, and there-
fore the company expects to adopt FIN 48 at the beginning of
fiscal 2008. The company has not yet determmed the impact
of this accounting standard.

in May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting
Changes and Error Corrections - a replacement of Accounting
Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 20 and FASE Statement
No. 3.” The pronouncement requires that all voluntary changes
in accounting principle be reported by retrospectively applying
the principle to all prior periods that are presented.in the -
financial statements. The statement is effective for fiscal

years beginning after December 15, 2005, with early adoption
permitted for changes made after issuance of the statement,
During the first quarter of fiscal 2006, the company early
adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 154 and reported a change
in accounting principle for certain inventory items through the
required retrospective application. See discussion of the
impact on the company’s financial statements above under
“Change in Accounting Principle.”

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), “Share-
Based Payment,” which amends SFAS No. 123, "Accounting
for Stock-Based Compensation,” and supercedes APB Opinion

~ No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees.” The

statement requires that entities measure the cost of employee
services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments
based on the grant date fair value of the award, as calculated
using an accepted valuation modal. In addition, the statement
rescinds the use of the prospective transition model for expens-
ing employee stock options and accelerates expensing of new
option grants for retirement-eligible individuals. The impact of
adopting this statement is discussed above under “Employee
Stock Options.”

in November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 151, “Inventory
Costs — an amendment of Accounting Research Bulletin {ARB)
No. 43, Chapter 4.” The statement requires that idle facility
expense, excessive spoilage, double freight, and rehandling
costs be recognized as a current-period charge to earnings.
Previous guidance mandated that these ¢osts be charged to
earnings on a current basis only under certain circumstances.
The company adopted the provisions of this statement at the
beginning of fiscal year 2006, and adoption did not have a
material impact on the company’s results of operations or
financial position.

Note B
Acquisitions and Divestitures

On March 31, 2006, the conﬁpany acquired Valley Fresh, Inc.
{Valley Fresh} for the preliminary purchase price of $80.4 mil-
lion in cash, including related costs. Valley Fresh has the lead-
ing market share in the canned ready-to-eat chicken category
and distributes more than 50 convenient preccoked chicken
products on a national basis, primarily under the Valley Fresh -
brand. Valley Fresh was a privately held company and employs
approximately 265 employees at its 90,000-square-foot manu-
facturing facility in Turlock, California. Valley Fresh products
are expected to further strengthen the portfolio within the
company’s Grocery Products segment.
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On September 6, 2!(106. the company announced that it entered
into a definitive merger agreement, pursuant to which the
company will acquire Provena Foods Inc. {Provena). Provena
is a publicly traded company based in Chino, California, and
provides pepperorii and pasta to pizza makers and packaged
food manufacturers. The proposed acquisition has been
approved by the board of directors of each company and is
subject to customary closing conditions, including the
approval of the Provena shareholders. Shareholders holding
approximately 46 percent of the outstanding shares of Provena
commeon stock, as of September 6, 2008, had agreed to vote
their shares in favor of the merger agreement and against any
competing proposal. Assuming shareholder approval, the
transaction is expected to close by the end of calendar year
2006 with an estimated value of $16.8 million.

On November 10, 2006, subsequent to the end of fiscal year
2006, the company acquired the assets of Saag's Products, Inc.
{Saag's) for a preliminary purchase price of $12.0 million cash,
plus the assumption of certain obligations. Saag’s is based in
San Leandro, California, and is a leading processor and mar-
keter of branded, premium quality gourmet sausages and spe-
cialty smoked meats. The acquisition provides opportunities to
expand the company’s preduction capacity, and to enhance
the product portfolio within the Refrigerated Foods segment.

On December 28, 2004, the company purchased all of the out-
standing stock of Clougherty Packing Company (Clougherty}
for $208.2 million in cash, including related costs. Clougherty

was a privately held Southern California pork processor and is . .

the maker of the Farmer John brand of pork products popular
throughout the Southwestern United States. The acquisition
strengthens the company’s presence in that geographic area
and complements many of the company’s existing product
families. Clougherty was reorganized into Clougherty Packing,
LLC {d/b/a Farmer John) after acquisition. Farmer John's oper-
ating results are reported in the Refrigerated Foods segment.
Allocation of the final purchase price, including related costs,
is presented in the table below.

{in Thousands)

Current assets $ 66,260
Goodwilt . 7,628
Other intangibles 21,400
Other assets 50
Property, plant, and equipment 139,585
Current liabilities (26,704)

Purchase price {including related cosls) . $208,219

Cn January 31, 2005, the company acquired Arriba Foods,
Inc. {ask/a Mexican Accent) for $48.0 millian in cash, including
related costs. Based in New Berlin, Wisconsin, Mexican Accent
manufactures and distributes a wide variety of premium
Mexican flour tortillas, corn tortillas, salsas, seascnings, and
tortilla chips for retail markets and the foodservice industry.
These products are marketed under the Manny's, Gringo Pete’s,

I
i
-
1
. o
and Mexican Accent brands, and strengthen the company’s-

presence in the ethnic products category. Mexican Accent S
operating results are reported in the Grocery Products segment

On March 30, 2005, the company acquired privately held t
Mark-Lynn Foods Inc. (Mark-Lynn} of Bremen, Georgia, for
$43.2 million in cash, including related costs. Mark-Lynn
manufactures and distributes a wide array of food products
including salt and pepper packets, ketchup, mustard, sauces
and salad dressings, creamers, sugar packets, jellies, desserts,
and drink mixes. Mark-Lynn is managed by the Diamond '
Crystal Brands business unit and enhances the company’s.:
foodservice focus within the Specialty Foods segment. ;

On April 4, 2005, the company completed the acqu:smon of
Lioyd's Barbeque Company {Lloyd's) for $50.5 miilion |n cash
including related costs. Lloyd’s has manufacturing opelratlons
in St. Paul, Minnesota, and offers a full range of barbeque |
products including original shredded pork, chicken and beef
tubss, honey hickory shredded pork and chicken, br;\rbe'queI
pork spareribs, beef backribs, and pork babyback ribs, all
under the Loyd'’s brand name: Lloyd's products complemept

_ the company’s existing oﬂerlngs within the Refrigerated Foods

segment, and is expected to enhance market share, pa;hcu—
larly in the retail refrigerated entrée category. |

Effective June 30, 2004, the company completed the sale of .
Vista International Packaging, Inc., the company's food: pack-
aging subsidiary. The company recorded an $18.1 million
pre-tax gain ($11.5 million after tax, or $.08 per share) in the
third quarter of fiscal 2004 related to the sale. '

On October 18, 2004, the company purchased the assét_s
of Concept Foods, Inc. (Concept) for $17.1 million in cash.
Concept, tocated in Alma, Kansas, was renamed Alma Foods
upon acquisition. Alma Foods manufactures a wide vanety'
of fully cooked entrees.

Operating results for each completed acquisition above
are included in the company’s consolidated statements of
operations from the date of acquisition. Pro forma results
of operations are not presented, as no acquisitions in 2006*
2005, or 2004 were con3|dered material, individually or in
the aggregate, to the consolidated company.

inventories i

it
Principal components of inventories are: !

Heéta:eq‘
October 29, QOctober 30,

{In Thousands) 2006 2005
Finished products . $308,509 3284 341
Raw materials and work-in-process 153,189 147 968
Materials and supplies 109,234 | 102, 263

Total $570,932 | $534,572

*Retrospective application of FIFO inventory valuation (see Note A},

|
4
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| Goodwill and Intangible Assets

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwili for the fiscal years ended October 29, 2006, and October 30, 2005, are presented
in the table below. The amounts presented for goodwill acquired in fiscal year 2005 reflect the acquisitions of Farmer John,
Mexican Accent, Mark-Lynn, and Lioyd’s. The purchase adjustments in fiscal year 2005 also relate to the purchase accounting

for those acquisitions. Goodwill acquired in fiscal 2006 refiects the acquisition of Valley Fresh. The purchase adjustments in fiscal
year 2006 relate to the purchase accounting for Valley Fresh, including an allocation to intangible assets based on appraisals, and
to a lesser extent, finalizing the purchase accounting for the fiscal 2005 acquisitions.

Grocery Refrigerated Jennie-C Specialty
{In Thousands) Products Foods Turkey Store Foods Other Total
Balance as of October 30, 2004 $ 40,564 $ 5224 $203.214 $166,374 -$2,352 $417,728
Goodwill acquired 35,598 41,753 0 26,372 0 103,723
Purchase adjustments 3,259 (21,097) 8] (1,506) 0 (19,344)
Balance as of October 30, 2005 79,421 25,880 203,214 191,240 2,352 502,107
Goodwill acquired 61,334 76 0 0 61,410
Purchase adjustments {16,388) Q 0 3,577 0 {12,811)
Balance as of October 29, 2006 $124,367 $ 25,956 $203,214 $194.817 $2,352 -$550,706

- The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization for definite-lived intangible assets are presented in the table below.
The increase in fiscal year 2006 primarily represents intangible assets acquired from Valley Fresh.

October 29, 2006

October 30, 2005

Gross Weighted Gross Weightad
Carrying Accumulated Average Life Carrying Accumulated Average Life
{In Thousands}) Amount Amortization {in Years) Amount Amortization {in Years)
Formulas & recipes $20,875 {9,574) 8.1 $20,075 (6.402) 8.4
Nen-compete covenants 19,310 {11,103} 4.9 15,320 {7,532} 4.8
Proprietary software & technology 17,040 (3,831} 8.2 10,820 {2,108} 10.4
Custorner lists/relationships 11,300 (3,093) 11.0 12,260 - {2,004) 11.2
Distributioﬁ network 3,700 {1,303) 10.0 3,700 {933) 10.0
Purchase & supply agreements 2,460 {2,096) 3.4 3.090 (1.914) ) 2.9
Other intangibles 7.992 {2,845) 6.7 3,352 (1,972} 4.8
Total $82,677 '(33,845) 7.8 $68,717 (22,863} 8.1
Amortization expense for the fiscal years ended October 29, October 28, October 30,
20086, October 30, 2005, and October 30, 2004, was $11.7 (in Thousands) 2006 2005
million, $9.4 million, and $7.1 million, respectively. Unamortized Intangible Assets:
. - ' . Brand/tradename/trademarks $91,159 | $85,741
Estimated annual amortization expense (in thousands) for the A .
. . Other intangibles 7,984 7,984
five fiscal years after October 29, 2008, is as follows: Towal 99,193 | $93.725

2007 $11,074
2008 8,146
2009 6,485
2010 5,704
2011 4,853

The carrying amounts for indefinite-lived intangible assets are
as follows. The increase in fiscal year 2006 primarily represents
trademarks acquired from Valley Fresh.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 2006, the company completed
the required annual impairment tests of indefinite-lived intangi-
ble assets and goodwill with no material impairment indicated.
Useful lives of intangible assets were also reviewed during this
process, with no material adjustments required.

50 Horme! Foods Corporaticn



| Long-term Debt and Other Borrowing Arrangements

Long-term debt consists of:

Oc¢tober 29, October 30,
{In Thousands) , 2006 2005

Senior unsecured notes, with interest
at 6.625%, interest due semi-annually
through 2011

Medium-term unsecured notes, with interest

$350,000 | $350,000

at 7.35%, paid in 2006 : 0 10,714
Other - ) 420 791
' ‘ 350,420 | 361,505

Less current maturities 366 11,075
Total . $350,054 | $350,430

As of October 29, 20086, the company has unused lines of
credit of $200.0 million which bear interest at variable rates
below prime. A fixed fee is paid for the availability of these
credit lines.

The company is required, by certain covenants in its debt
agreements, to maintain specified levels of financial ratios and
balance sheet position. At the end of the current fiscal year,
the company was in compliance with all of these covenants.

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt for the five
fiscat years after October 28, 20086, are as follows:

{In Thousands}

2007 $ 386
2008 54
2009 0
2010 ' 0
2011 350,000

Total interest paid during fiscal 2006, 2005, and 2004 was
$25.7 million, $27.9 million, and $27.1 million, respectively.
Based on borrowing rates currently available to the company
for tong-term financing with similar terms and average
maturities, the fair value of long-term debt, including current
maturities, utilizing discounted cash flows, is $370.7 million.

|
Pension and Cther Postretirement E i
Health Care Benefits - | o

3
The company has several defined benefit plans and défined
contribution plans covering most employees. Total costs
associated with the company's defined contribution benefit
plans in 2006, 2005, and 2004 were $23.3 million, $21 2 m|lI|on
and $18.7 million, respectively. Benefits for defined beneflt
pension plans covering hourly employees are prowded based
on stated amounts for each year of service while plan beneflts
covering salaried employees are based on final average cc.lmm-
pensation. No plan amendments were enacted in 2006 that
materially affected the company’s defined benefit pensuon plans
at the measurement date. During fiscal 2008, the company
recognized settlement charges of $11.3 million on non-:qua!ified
benefit plans triggered by executive retirements. As pa@rt of the
company’s sales reorganization that took place-in fiscal 2004,.
the company offered early retirement packages to certain
employees. The acceptance of these offers resulted in' an li
increase to the benefit obligation and recognition of a one tlme
charge of $1.9 million in 2004. The company's fundlng poltcy
is to make annual contributions of not less than the mtnlmum
required by applicable regulations. Actuarial gains and Iosses
and any adjustments resulting from plan amendmentsfare
deferred and amortized to expense over periods ranging from
10-14 years.

. i
Certain groups of employees are eligible for postretirer'nen't
health or welfare benefits. Eligible employees who retired pnor
to January 1,1987, receive the company-sponsored medlcal
and life insurance benefits that were in effect when they retqred.
The medical plan for eligible employeés who retired aﬂer |
January 1, 1987, is automatically modified to incorporate plan
benefit and plan provision changes whenever they are: macile
to the active employee plan. Contribution requirements for, this
group of retired employees are governed by the Retiree Health
Care Payment Program and may change each year as, the icost
to provide coverage is determined. Eligible employees hired
after January 1, 1990, may receive postretirement meaicai
coverage but must pay the full cost of the coverage. Durmg
fiscal year 2004, the company incurred a one-time charge

of $0.9 million for health care benefits offered as a reslult of
the sales reorganization discussed abave. The company also
increased the plan deductibles paid by post-1987 union ¢
retirees which reduced the benefit obligation by $4.4 million

in 2004. Actuarial gains and losses and any adjustments
resulting from plan amendments are deferred and amdr‘tized
to expense over periods ranging from 10-18 years.

!
!
|
i
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In fiscal 2004, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement
and Modernlzahon Act of 2003 (the Act) resulted in a reduction
of the company’s accumulated postretlrement benefit obliga-
tion (APBO) of $41.5 million, which represents an actuarial
gain-that is being amortlzed over future service periods.
Because the Retiree Health Care Payment Program uses cost
of coverage to determine retiree contrlbutlon amounts, the
company used the antlmpated subsidy payments from the Act

to reduce the cost of coverage and thmately. the contributions |

of retirees. This resulted i inan increase to the accumulated
benefit obligation of $5.2 m|II|on and $1 5.6 dmilllon in 2006 and
2005, respectively, which represents an actuarial loss that will

be amortlzed over future serv:ce perlods ’
‘\

The annual measurement date used to determine pension and
.other postretirement beneflt amounts is August 1.

The followmg isa reconcuilatlon of the begmnnng and ending
balances of the benefit obligation, and the fair value of plan
assets. ' 1

Pension Benefits O{her Benefits

fln Théusands) 2006 ' 2005 i 2006 2005
Change in benefit ‘ :
obligation: ’ ! i
Benefit obligation at i g
beginning of year  $773,016 | $656,280 | $406,076 | $371,520
Benefit obligation of . : '
a?sumed plan 2,233 _ .
Service cost 22,247 19,239 1 3,499 3,223
Interest cost + 40,604 | 40,278 | -121,634 | 22417
Actugrial loss (gain) (63947) | 94237 | (22117} 38,507
Benefits paid 73,230 | (37,018 | .(20,305)| (29,591)
Benefit obligation 1 o | : :
* atend of year- $700,916 | $773,016 | $379,787 '| $406,076

H
' '
l
'
! I
!
) . v 4
]
'
I

! !

Pension Benefits

Other Benefits

{In Thousands) 2006 2005 2006 2005
Change in plan assets:
Fair value plan assets o
at beginning of year $639,515 |$597,014
Fair value of
assumed plan 1,701
Actual return on
plan assets 43,381 76,572
Employer contributions 56,142 2,947
‘Benefits paid (73,237} | (37,018)
Fair value of plan assets
at end of year 667,602 | 639,515 |
Funded status {33414) | (133;501) | (379,787) | (406.076)
Unrecognized )
actuarial loss _ 120,026 | 197,097 46,145 71,795
Unrecognized prior
service cost 4,554 5,464 57,602 63,257 .
Benefit payments
subsequent to
. measurement date 687 387 4,800 7,361
Net amount :
recognized $ 91,853 |$ 69,447 |$(271,240) | 5(263,663)

Amounts'recognized in the consolidated statements of financial
position as of October 29, 2006, and October 30, 2005, were

as follows:

Pension Benefits

Other Benelits

(In Thousands} 2006 2005 2006 2005
. Prepaid benefit cost $160,233 '$ 149,422
Accrued benefit liability (94,823} | (119,133)"| $(276,040) | $(271,024)
Accumulated other
comprehensive loss 25,756 38,771
Benefit payments
subsequent to .
measurement date 687 387 4,300 7,361
Net amount : .
_.recognized - $ 91,853 | 69,447 | $(271,240) [$(263,663)

The projected benefit abligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets for the pension plans with
. accumulated benefit obligations i in excess of plan assets were $117.4 million, $96.4 million, and $1.8 million, respectively, as of
October 29 2006, and $145.5 mllllon $118 2 million, and $1.5 million, respectively, as of October 30, 2005.

Net periodic cost of defined benefit plans |ncluded the following:
- . ' o :

} |

i Pensicn Benefits

Other Bensfits -

(In Thousands) R ' 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004

Servi:ce cost $ 22,221 $ 19,239 $ 16,998 $ 3,499 $ 3,223 $ 3,070

Interest cost’ 40,620 40,278. 38,711 21,634 22,417 21,199

Expected return on plan assets ! {51,324) (47,750) {40,468) ‘

- Amortization of transition obligation .- St (213)

Amor“tization of prior service cost . ‘ 910 o910 924 5,654 5,654 5,654

Recognlzed actuarial loss 9,806 13,752 10,058 3,533 3,843 116

Sett!ement charges 11,261 ’

Early retirement charge - 1,858 867
Net periodic cost $ 33,494 $ 26,429 $ 27,868 $34,320 $35,137 $30,906

b
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Assumptions used to determine benefit obligations are
as follows:

2006 2005
Discount rate 6.33% 5.50%
Rate of futurs compensation increase 5.00% | 5.00%

Assumptlons used to determine net perlodlc benefit costs are
as follows

2006 2005 2004

Discourit rate o . 550% | 6.25% | 6.50%
Rate of futurs compensation increase  5.00% 5.00% 5.00%
Expected long-term return

on plan assets 8.25% 8.25% 7.90%

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is
developed in consultation with outside advisors. A range is
determined based on the composition of the asset portfolio,
historical long-term rates of return, and estimates of future
performance. '

For measurement purposes, an 8% annual rate of increase
in the per capita cost of covered health care benefits was

assumed for 2007, The rate is assumed to decrease by 1%
per year to 5% for 2010, and remain at that level thereafter.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant
impact on the amounts reported for the health care plan.

A one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost
trend rates would have the following effects:

1-Percentage-Point

{In Thousands) Increase Decreasa
Effect on total of service and

interest cost components $ 2926 | § (2,023
Effect on the postretirement

benefit obligation 29,542 (25,959)

The actual and target weighted-average asset allocations for
the company's pension plan assets as of the plan measurement
date are as follows:

2006 2005 °
Target Target
Asset Category Actual Range Actual Range
Equity Securities 69.6% 60-80% 69.7% 65-75%
Fixed Income 29.9% | 25-35% 30.1% | 25-35%
Othar 0.5% 0% 0.2% 0% |

Target allocations are established in consultation with outside
advisors through the use of asset-liability modeling to attempt
to match the duration of the plan assets with the duration of
the company's projected benefit liability. The asset allocation
strategy attempts to minimize the long-term cost of pension
benefits, reduce the volatility of pension expense, and achieve
a healthy funded status for the plans.

As of the 2006 measurement date, plan assets |ncluded
2.1 million shares of common stock of the company havmg
a market value of $77.6 million or 12% of total plan assets!
Dividends paid during the year on shares held by the plan
were $1.1 million. In 2005; plan assets included 2.3 million
shares of common stock of the company having a marketl
value of $72.2 million or 11% of total plan assets. :

The company made a discretionary contribution of $17.7 ITll||IOI’l
to the company’s defined benefit plans in 2006. The company
also made contributions and:benefit payments of $36, 3 mrlllon
to settle lump sum obligations under non-qualified pensmn plans
triggered by executive retirements during fiscal 2006. The
company does not have any current plans to make addltlonal
discretionary contributions to fund the pension plans, but w1ll
continue to assess the funded status throughout flscal 2007
The company expects to make contributions of $32.4 mlllion
during 2007 that represent benefit payments for unfunded plans

Benefits expected to be paid over the next ten fiscal ygars are
as follows: ‘

v

|
Pension Other

{In Thousands) Benefits Benefits
2007 $ 38290 $ 27 842
2008 37,866 28 1?[4-‘1
2009 42,611 28 8315
2010 41,113 28 277
2011 40,078 28, 105
2012 and later 218,724 131 287

| Income Taxes v

The components of the provision for income taxes are!
as follows: i

]
Restated”

Restated” e .

{In Theusands) 2006 2005 ;2004

Current: : g
U.S. Federal $151,484 | $159,331 | $130,389
State 18,487 | 14019 | 1 3.27;3
Foreign 1,169 3,106 , 880
Total current 171,140 176,456 144,542
Deferred: . '
U.S. Federal  {24521) | (25688) (8.:377)
State (2,215} 1,355 2,117}
Total deferred (26,736} | (24,333) | {(10,494)
Total provision for income taxes $144,404 | $152,123 | $134,048

Retrospective application of FIFQ inventory valuation (See Nota A).
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Deferred income taxes reflect thelnet tax effects of temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabili-
ties for financial reporting’purposés and the amounts used for
income tax purposes. The company believes that, based upon
its lengthy and consistent history of profitable operations, it is
more likely than not that the net deferred tax assets of $55.8
million will be realized on future tax returns; primarily from the
generation of future taxable income. Significant components

of the deferred income tax Iiabilitijes and assets are as follows:
. ! L .

, ) o Restated"
. . ; Otflober 29, October 30,
{In Thousands) 2006 2005
Deferred tax liabilities: ' .
Prepaid pension $ (_66.453) $ (55,627)
Tax over book depreciation k (70.'i01) ‘ (6?,1 47)
Book/tax basis difference from acqmsutlons ;{39.205) (33,317)
Olher, net , ;{36.570) (36,328)
Deferred tax assets:
Postretirement benefits . 108,347 | 102,398
Pension accrual ;19,631 16,790
Deferred compensation B ¥ i 16,262
Supplemental pension accrual i 20,222 13,487
Stock options 16,258 11,797
Insurance accruals 12,900 12,831
Vacation accrual ) 11,033 10,799
Book/tax inventory valuation difference 3,569 (2,939)
Other, net 52,516 51,673
Net deferred tax assets $ 55922-| $ 40,681

'Hetrc;spective application of FIFQ inventory valuation (See Nete A}

Reconciliation of the statutory federal income tax rate to the
company’s effective tax rate is as follows:

. 2006 - 2005 2004
U.S. statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% .35.0%
State taxes on income, )

net of federal tax benefit 24 2.5 2.0
Medicare Part D Supplement . (1.2) 0.0 0.0
Manufacture Deduction - (1.0} + 00 0.0
All other, net (1.7} ©.1) (0.5)

Eftactive tax rate - 33.5% 37.4% 36.5%

U.S. income taxes have not been provided on undistributed
earnings of foreign subsidiaries, which were approximately
$33.8 million as of Cctober 29, 2006. The company has rein-
vested such earnings overseas in foreign operations indefinitely.

Total income taxes paid during fiscal 2006, 2005, .and 2004
were $155.2 million, $136.8 million, and $138.8 million, *
respectwely .

‘The company has also entered into grow-out contracts with

Commitments and Contingencies

The company enters into various agreements guaranteeing
specified obligations of affiliated parties. Currently the company
provides a revocable $1.9 million standby letter of credit for
obligations of an affiliated party that may arise under worker |
compensation ¢laims. This potential obligation is not reflected |
in the company’s consolidated statements of financial position. '

In order to ensure a steady supply of hogs and turkeys and
to keep the cost of products stable, the company has entered
into contracts with producers for the purchase of hogs and
turkeys at formula-based prices over periods of up {o 15 years.

independent farmers to raise turkeys for the company for
periods up to 25 years. Under these arrangements, the com-
pany owns the livestock, feed, and other supplies while the B
mdependent farmers provide, facilities and labor. The company
has also contracted for the purchase of corn, soybean meal,
and other feed ingredients from independent suppliers for
periods up to two years. Under these contracts, the company
is committed at October 29, 2006, to make purchases,
assuming current price levels, as follows:

{In Thousands)
2007 - ! $ 800,565
2008 671,212
2009 ’ ’ \ 564,105
2010 : 450,664
2011 ' 348,821
Later years 2,226,270
Total $5,061,637

Purchases under these contracts for fiscal 2006, 2005, and
2004 were $939.3 miilion, $1,039.1 million, and $977.0 million,
respectively.

The company has noncancelable operating lease commitments
on facilities and equipment at October 29, 2006, as follows:

{In Thousands)

2007 ' - $10,360
2008 ' ’ . 6,839
2009 : 4,276
2010 ; 3,331
201 2,457
Later years 5,886

Total N $33,149

The company expensed $23.3 million, $23.0 million, and $20.0
rmillion for rent in flscal 20086, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

The company has commltments to expend approximately
$86.3 million to complete construction in progress at various
locations as of October 29, 2006.

54 Hormel Foods Corporation

|
'



As a condition to the sale of Vista International Packaging, Inc.,
the company contracted to continue purchasing specified
amounts of packaging materials over seven years. The con-
tracted amounts approximate historical purchases of those
items, and represent a remaining maximum obligation of
$26.4 million if those purchasing levels are not attained. .

As of October 29, 2006, the-company had $40.7 million of
standby letters of credit issued on its behalf. The standby
letters of credit are primarily related to the company's self-
insured workers' compensation programs.

The company is inhvolved on an ongoing basis in litigation
arlsmg in the ordmary course of business. In the oplnlon of
management the dutcome of litigation CUrrentIy pendmg will
not matenaliy affect the company’s results of operatlons
financial cond|t|on or liquidity.

! Stock-Based Compensation

The company has stock incentive plans for employees and
non-employee directors, including stock options and nonvested
shares. The company’s policy is to grant options with the .
exercise price equal to the market price of the common stock
on the date of grant. Options vest over periods ranging from
six months to four years and expire ten years after the date

of the grant. The company recognizes stock-based compen-
sation expense ratably over the shorter of the requisite service
period or vesting period. The fair value of stock-based compen-
sation granted to retirement-eligible individuals is expensed at
the time of grant.

A recongiliation of the number of options outstanding and
exercisable (in thousands) as of October 29, 2006, and
changes during the fiscal year then ended, is as follows:

Weighted-
Weighted- Average
Average  Remaining Aggregate
Exercise Contractual Intrinsic
.. Shares Price Term Value
Qutstanding at 10/30/05 8,381 $22.75
Granted : 1,235 32.78
Exercised (788) 15.33
Forfeited {S) 29.48
Qutstanding at 10/29/06 8,823 $24.81 6.0 yrs $99,141
Exercisable at 10/29/06 5,620 $21.99 4.8 yrs $79,038

The weighted-average grant date fair value of stock options
granted and the total intrinsic value of options exercised (in thou-
sands) during each of the past three fiscal years is as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended
October 29, October 30, October 30,

2006 2005 2004

Weighted-average grant
data fair value $ 926 | $ 835 | % 7.31
Intrinsic value of exercised options  $15,470 | $20,194 $15,497

The fair value of each option award is estimated-on the date
of grant using the Black-Scholes valuation model usmg the
following weighted-average assumptions:

|
Fiscal Year Ended {
October 28, October 30, October 30,

2006 2005 1 2004
Risk-free interest rate . 4.5% 41% '3, 9%
Dividend yield 1.7% 1.7% ‘1 B%
Stock price volatility 21.0% 22.0% 24 4%
Expected option life ' Byears | 8years ?, years

As part of the valuation process, the company reassesses the
appropriateness of the inputs into the Black-Scholes model
used for option valuatnons The company astablishes the risk-
free Interest rate usmg strlpped U.8. Treasury yields as of

the grant date where the remalnlng term is approxnmat'ely the
expected life of the option. The dlwdend yield is set based on
the dividend rate approved by the company’s Board of Dlrectors
and the stock price on the grant date. The expected volatlllty
assumption is set based primarily on historical volatility.

As a reasonableness test, implied volatility from exchange
traded options is also examined to validate the volatili'ty
range obtained from the historical analysis. The expected life
assumption is set based on an analysis of past exert:lse behav-
ior by option holders. In performing the option valuations, the
company has not stratified option holders as exercise behawor
has hlstorrcally been consistent across all employee. groups

The company's nonvested shares vest after five years or upon

retirement. A reconciliation of the nonvested shares (|n thou-

sands) as of October 29, 2008, and changes during the fiscal
!

year then ended is as follows: l

Welgmed-

Average

Gra?n Date

. Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at 10/30/05 134 $28 BB
Granted 79 7{ 33 44
Vested : - (114) {20, 20
Nonvested at 10/29/06 99 $32.16

1
!
.
The weighted-average grant date fair value of nonvested shalares
granted, the total fair value (in thousands) of nonvested shares
granted, and the fair value (in thousands) of shares that have

vested during each of the past three fiscal years is as fo!lo»;rvs.

. : 1
Fiscal Year Ended | |
October 28, Octaber 30, October 30.

2006 2005 - 2004
© Weighted-average grant date ' ! !
fair value £33.44 $31.50 ?26.97
Fair value of nonvested . T
shares granted $2,856 $2,000 $1 .71|3
Fair value of shares vested $3,332 $ 30 $ 25
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Stock-based compensation expense, along with the related
income tax benefit, for each of the past three fiscal years
is as follows: ‘

Fiscal Year Ended
October 29, October 30, October 30,

{In Thousands) 2006 2005 2004
Stock-based compensation

expense recognized $18,985 | $10,681 $6,094
Income tax benefit recognized {7,130) {4,092} (2,369)
After-tax stock-based

compensalion expense $11,855 | 36569 | $3,725

At Cctober 29, 2006, there was $10.6 million of tota! unreceg-
nized compensation cost from stock-based compensation
arrangements granted under the plans. This compensation is
expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period

of approximately 2.4 years. During fiscal years 2006, 2005,
and 2004, cash received from stock option exercises was
$4.1. million, $8.2 million, and $6.1 million, respectively. The
total tax benefit to be realized for tax deductions from these
option exercises was $7.0 million, $7.8 million, and $6.0 million,
respectively. The $7.0 million tax deduction for fiscal year 2006
includes $4.5 million of excess tax benefits which are included
in “Other” under financing activities on the Consolidated .
Statements of Cash Flows (with an offsetting amount in other
operating activities).

Shares issued for option exercises may be either authorized
but unissued shares, or shares of treasury stock acquired in
the open market or otherwise. The number of shares available
for future grants (in thousands) was 10,771 at October 29, 20086,
2,045 at October 30, 2005, and 3,610 at October 30, 2004.

Derivatives and Hedging

The company uses hedging programs to manage price risk
associated with commodity purchases and foreign currency
transactions. These programs utilize futures contracts

and swaps to manage the company’s exposure to price
fluctuations in the commodities markets and fluctuations in
foreign currencies.

Cash Flow Hedge: The company from time to time utilizes
corn and soybean meal futures to offset the price fluctuation
in the company's future direct grain purchases. The company
has entered into various NYMEX-based swaps to hedge

the purchase of natural gas at certain plant locations. The
company also utilizes currency futures contracts to reduce
its exposure to fluctuations in foreign currencies for certain
foreign-denominated transactions. The financial instruments
are designated and accounted for as cash flow hedges, and
the company measures the effectiveness of the hedges on a

regular basis. The company has determined.its hedges to be
highly effective. In 2006, the company recorded a charge of
$0.2'million to earnings related to ineffectiveness. Effective
gains or losses related to these cash flow hedges are reported
as other comprehensive income (loss) and reclassified into
earnings, through cost of products sold (commodity positions)
or net sales (currency futures), in the period or periods in which
the hedged transactions affect earnings. The company typically
does not hedge its grain and currency exposure beyond 12
months and its natural gas exposure beyond 36 months.

As of October 29, 2006, the company has included in
accumulated other comprehensive loss hedging losses of
$1.5 million {net of tax) relating to its positions, The company
expects to recognize the majority of these losses over the
next 12 months. Gains in the amount of $0.2 million, before
tax, were reclassified into earnings in fiscal 2006. There were
no gains or losses reclassified into earnings as a result of the
discontinuance of cash flow hedges.

Fair Value Hedge: The company utilizes futures to minimize
the price risk assumed when forward priced contracts are
offered to the company’s commaodity suppliers. The intent
of the program is to make the forward priced commodities
cost nearly the same as cash market purchases at the date
of delivery.

The futures contracts are designated and accounted for as fair
value hedges, and the company measures the effectiveness of
the hedges on a regular basis. The company has determined
its hedge programs to be highly effective. In 2006, the company
recorded a charge of $2.0 million to earnings related to inef-
fective positions. Changes in the fair value of the futures
contracts, along with the gain or loss on the hedged purchase
commitment, are marked-to-market through earnings and are
recorded on the statement of financial position as a current
asset and liability, respectively. Gains or losses related to
these fair value hedges are recognized through cost of products
sold in the period or periods in which the hedged transaction
affects earnings. o -

As of October 29, 20086, the fair value of the company’s open
futures contracts included on the statement of financia! posi-
tion was $(15.2) million. Losses on closed futures contracts
in the amount of $0.5 million, before tax, were recognized in
earnings during the fiscal year. There were no gains or losses
recognized into earnings as a result of a hedged firm commit-
ment no longer qualifying as a fair value hedge.

Other: As of October 29, 2006, the company held certain
futures contracts positions as part of a merchandising program
designed to enhance the margins of company-owned livestock.
The company has not applied hedge accounting to.these
positions. During fiscal year 2006, the company recorded a
charge of $1.2 million through cost of products sold to record
these contracts at their fair value,
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\Segment Operating Results

The company develops, processes, and distributes a wide
array of food products in a variety of markets. Under the
criteria set forth by the accounting standard SFAS No. 131,
“Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related
Information,” the company reports its results in the following
five segments; Grocery Products, Refrigerated Foods,
Jennie-O Turkey Store, Specialty Foods, and All Other.

+

The Grocery Products segment consists primarily of the pro-
cessing, marketing, and sale of shelf-stable food products
sold predominately in the retail market. This segment also
includes the results of Valley Fresh, acquired in the second
quarter of fiscal 2006, and Mexican Accent, acqmred in the
second quarter of fiscal 2005.

The Refrigerated Foods segment includes the Meat Products
and Foodservice business units. This segment consists
primarily of the processing, marketing, and sale of branded
and unbranded pork products for retail, foodservice, and fresh
product customers. This segment also includes the Precept
Foods, LLC operation, which offers fresh, case-ready, branded
pork and beef products to its retail customers. Precept Foods,
LLC is a 51 percent owned joint venture between Horme! Foods
Corporation and Cargill Meat Solutions Corporation {formerly
Exce! Corporation), a wholly owned subsidiary of Cargill,
Incorporated. Farmer John, which was acquired in December
2004, is included as an operating segment within Refrigerated
Foods, and the Meat Products business unit includes the results
of operations for Lloyd's, which was acquired in April 2005,

The Jennie-O Turkey Store segment consists primarily of the
processing, marketing, and sale of branded and unbranded
turkey products for retail, foodservice, and fresh product
customers.

The Specialty Foods segment includes the Diamond Crystal
Brands, Century Foods International, and Hormel Specialty
Products operating segments. This segment consists of the
packaging and sale of various sugar and sugar substitute
produété, salt and pepper products, dessert mixes, gelatin
products, and private label canned meats to retail and food-
service customers. This segment also includes the process-
ing, marketing, and sale of nutritional food products and
supplements to hospitals, nursing homes, and other marketers
of nutritional products. Diamond Crystal Brands includes the
results of operations for Hormel HealthLabs and Mark-Lynn,
which was acquired in March 2005.

The All Other segment includes the Dan’s Prize and Hormel

' Foods International operating segments. These businesses

produce, market, and sell beef products and manufacture,
market, and sell company products internationally. This seg-

-ment also includes various miscellaneous corporate sales.

Previously, this segment also included Vista lnternatior"nal

Packaging, a manufacturer of food packaging (i.e., cas:ngs
for dry sausage), which was sold in June 2004. i

l
Intersegment sales are recorded at prices that approxlmate
cost and are eliminated in the consolidated statements of
operations. Equity in earnings of affiliates is included in segment
profit; however, the company does not allocate mvestment
income, interest expense, and interest income to its segments
when measuring performance. The company also retains varrl—
ous other income and unallocated expenses at corporate. |
These items are included below as “Net interest and investment
income” and “General corporate expense” when reconciling to
earnings before income taxes. P

Sales and operating profits for each of the company’s bu51+ess
segments and reconciliation to earnings before income taxes
are set forth below. The company is an integrated enterprlse
characterized by substantiatintersegment cooperatloq, co:st
allocations, and sharing of assets. Therefore, we do not repre-
sent that these segments, if operated independently, would
report the operating profit and other financial mformatlon

shown below, . ’
Restated” R‘astatgd'
{In Thousands} 2008 2005 2004
Sales to Unaffiliated Customers . ;
Grocery Products $ 846,494 | 799,291 (% 7?8.25}6
Refrigerated Foods ‘2,058,365 | 2,801,632 2,3|00.3!|39
Jennie-0O Turkey Store 1,105,456 1,088,324 | 1,052, 682
Specialty Foods 624,586 518,673 467 581
All Other 210,580 206,077 | 200,957
Total | $5745481 [$5.413,.907 [$4.779,875
Intersegment Sales {
Grocery Products $ B - (% 1 1;0
Refrigerated Foods 77,348 8,305 ‘10 122
Jennie-O Turkey Store . 79,622 69,710 69 468
Specialty Foods ' 219 139 ’ 5_8
All Other ' " 80,034 83,264 92,551
Total 167,223 161,418 172,209
Intersegment elimination (167,223) {161,418) {172,209)
Total $ - % -], i-
Net Sales i 1
Grocery Products $ 846494 |$ 799,291 | 758, 266
Refrigerated Foods ‘2,965,713 | 2,809,937 ; 2, 310 521
Jennie-O Turkey Siore 1,185,078 | 1,158,034 | 1, 122 150
Specialty Foods 624805 | 518812 [ 467 6:39
All Other ) 200,614 289,341 2_93.5?8
. Intersegment elimination (167,223) (161,418) (172,209)
Total ' $5,745481 |$5.413,997 54,779,875

[
‘Retrospective application of FIFO inventory valuation (see Note A). '

|
;
|
|
|
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i . Restated’ - Restated"
{In Thousands) 2006 1 2005 2004
Segment Operating Profit - Lo | ‘ .
Grocery Products $ 137,580 |$ 132,047, |$ 126,838
Refrigerated Foods 133,212 12|9,831 141,361
Jennie-O Turkey Store 128,734 136,071 [ 80,437
Specialty Foods . 48,579 27,310 25,674
All Other ] 33,222 22,384 21,425

Total segment operating profit - $ 481,327 $ 447,643 |3 397,735

Net interest and ! .
investment income {20,168) (19,213) (12,779)

General corporate expense | (30,618) {21,704) (17,358)
Earnings before "
income taxes $ 430,543 |$ 406,726 |$ 367,598
Assets
Grocery Products $ 388,493 ($ 261,314 ($ 177,041
Refrigerated Foods ) 938,965 885,940 | - 570,557
Jennie-Q Turkey Stors V 698,663 | . 688,841 708,683
Specialty Foods ~ ., 426787 |' 430,246 | 368,205
Ali Other 142,083 | 117.715 | _ 152,422
Corporate 465,315 462,504 585,885
Total © $3,060,306 |$2,846,560 |$2,562,793
Additions to Property Plant
and Equipment .
Grocery Products $ 259855 {§ 9657 |8 3.761
Refrigerated Foods i 61,769 57,164 | - - 40,278
Jennig-O Turkey Store - . 25814 19,822 20,706
Specialty Foods : 8,363 . 5,357 4,373
All Other - 2,690 2,457 1,826
“Corporate . 18,925 12,637 9,419
Total . $ 141,516 |$ 107,094 |$ 80,363
Daprgciafion and Amortization -
Grocery Products . $ 9,198 (§ :6.575 % 5,597
Refrigerated Foods - 45,873 42,758 | . 25,676
Jennie-O Turkey Store . 33858 [ - 33,862 32,927
Specialty Foods . 15353 15,121 14,033
All Other : 2857 | 3,200 3,051
Corporate ... 13,865 13,673 13,461
Totat . . $ 121,901 |$ 115,180 |{$ 94,745

*Retrospective application of FIFO inventory valuation (see Note A).

The company’s products primarily consist of meat and other
food products. Perishable meat includes fresr} meats, sausages,
hams, wieners, and bacon:(excluding Jennie-O Turkey Store
products). Shelf-stable includes canned products, tortiilas,
salsas, and other items that do not require refrigeration. The
Poultry category is composed primarily of Jennie-O Turkey
Store products. The Other category primarily consists of nutri-
tional food products and supb!emepts. sugar and sugar substi-

tutes, dessert and drink mixes, and industrial gelatin products.
| .

The percentages of total revenues contriblted by classes of

similar products for the last three fiscal years are as follows:
Fiscal Year Ended

October 29, October 30, October 30,

2006 2005 2004

Perishable meat : 53.8% 54.0% 50.7%
Poultry 19.7% 20.1% 22.0%
Shelf-stable . 174% | - 16.3% "16.9%
Other 9.4% 9.6% | © 10.4%
) 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Revenues from external customers are classified as domestic
or foreign based on the final customer destination. No individual
foreign country is material to the consolidated results. Addi-
tionally, the company's long-lived assets located in foreign
countries are not significant. Total revenues attributed to the
LS. and all foreign countries in total for the last three fiscal
years of the company are as follows:
' Fiscl Year Ended

October 29, October 30, October 30,

(Iﬁ Thousands} . 2006 T 2005 ' 2004
United States $5,528,197 |$5,189,206 '|$4,565,134
Foreign 217,284 224,791 214,741

'$5,745,481 |$5,413,997 |$4,779,875

Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)

The following‘ tabulations reflect the unaudited quarterly
results of operations for the years ended October 29, 2006,
and October 30, 2005.

» . . . R . Diluted
{in' Thousands, ‘ . Net Gross Net Earnings
Except Per Share Data} . Sales Profit Earnings Per Share
2006
First quarter $1,415933  $352,095  $69,276 $0.50
Second quarter 1,365,345 331,470 67,308 0.48
Third quarter 1,406,894 322,154 59,551 0.43
Fourth quarter 1,557,309 378,562 - 90,004 0.64
2005 Restated” o
First quarter T$1,271,431 $312,068  $64,633 $0.46
Second quarter 1,300,637 302,946 56078  0.40
Third quarter ' 1,355,021 301,273 ' 51,762 0.37
Fourth quarter 1,477,908 368,161 82,230 0.59

*Retrospective application of FIFO inventory valuation (See Note A).
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effective 11/21/2006) _
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i
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Hormel Foods International

Ronald W. Fielding
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Shareholder Information

Independent Auditors

Ernst & Young LLP

220 South Sixth Street, Ste 1400
Minneapolis, MN 55402-4509

Stock Listing o

HR L Hormel Foods Corporation’s

Listed common stock_ls traded on |

5 \WS the New York Stock Exc_hange
2= £ hJE&  under the symbol HRL. The
CUSIP number is 440452100, There are
approximately 11,600 record shareholders
and over 23,350 shareholders whose shares
are held in street name by brokerage flrms
and financial institutions.

The annual certification of the corﬁpany’s
compliance with corporate governance list-
ing standards required by Section 303A.12(a)
of the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE}
Listed Company Manual was submitted to
the NYSE on Fehruary 27, 2006. The com-

pany filed with the Securities and Exchange .

Commission (SEC), as Exhibits 31.1, 31.2
and 31.3 to its Form 10-K filed on January
13, 2008, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act Section
302 certification regarding the quality. of the
company’s public disclosure.

Common Stock Data

The high and low prices of the company’s
common stock and the dividends per share
declared for each fiscal quarter of 2006 and
2005, respectively, are shown below:

2008 High Low Dividend
First Quarter. ~ 35.43 31.46  .1400
Second Quarter 36.09 3_2.59 1400
Third Quarter 38.34 33.15 : 1400
Fourth Quarter 3841 3516  .1400
2005 High Low Dividend
First Quarter 32.11 27.43 1300
Second Quarter 32.65 29.18 1300
Third Guarter 3310 29.16 1300
Fourth Guarter 33.00 30.06 1300

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.

161 North Cancord Exchange
P.O. Box 64854

South St. Paul, MN 55164-0854
www.shareowneronline.com

For the convenience of sharehoiders, a toll-
free number (1-877-536-3559) can be used
whenever questions arise regarding changes
in registered ownership, lost or stolen certifi-
cates, address changes, or other matters
pertaining to the transfer of stock or share-
holder records. When requesting information,
shareholders must provide their tax identifi-

cation number, the name(s) in which their
stock is registered, and their record address.
Since December of 2004, the company
has participated in the Direct Registration
Profile Medification System (DRPMS).
Transfers or issuances of shares are now

- issued in book-entry form, unless you specif-
ically request a stock certificate. A statement
" will be delivered to you reflacting any trans-

. actions processed in your account.

The transfer agent makes shareholder
account data available to shareholders of
record via the Internet. This service aliows
shareholders to view various account
details, such as certificate information,
dividend payment history, and/or dividend
reinvestment plan records, over a secure
Internet connection with the required
entry of a tax identification number and
a PIN number. Information is available 24
hours per day, seven days a week. If you
are interested, you may use the Web site

. www.shareowneronline.com and access

“FIRST TIME VISITOR" to arrange for a
PIN setup.

Household Sorting

If you hold stock in more than one account,
duplicate mailings of financial information
may result. You can help eliminate the added
expense by requesting only one copy be
sent. Please supply the transfer agent with
the names in which all accounts are registered
and the name of the account for which you
wigh to receive mailings. This will not in

any way affect dividend check mailings.

We cannot household sort between record
accounts and brokerage accounts.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan
Hormel Foods Corporation’s Dividend
Reinvestment Plan, available to record share-
holders, allows for full dividend reinvestment
and voluntary cash purchases with brokerage
commissions or other service fees paid by
the company. Automatic debit for cash con-
tribution is also available. This is a convenient
method to have money automatically
withdrawn each month from a checking
or savings account and invested in your
Dividend Reinvestment Plan account. To
enroll in the plan or obtain additional infor-
mation, contact Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.,~
using the address or telephene number
provided with its listing in this section as
company transfer agent and registrar.
Enroliment in the plan is alse available on
the Internet at www.shareowneronline.com.
An optional direct dividend deposit
service offers shareholders a convenient
method of having quarterly dividend

payments electronically deposited into their
personal checking or savings.account. The
dividend payment is made in the account
each péyment date, providing shareholders
with immediate use of their money. For
information about the service and how to
participate, contact Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.,
transfer agent. You may also activate
this feature on the Internet at
www.shareowneronline.com.

Dividends
The declaration of dividends and afl dates

related to the declaration of dividends are

subject to the judgment and discretion of

the Board of Directors of Hormel Foods
Corporation. Quarterly dividends'are typically
pald on the 15th of February, May, August,
and November. Postal delays may cause
receipt dates to vary.

Reports and Publications

Copies of the company’s Form 10-K

{arnual report) and Form10-Q (quarterly
report) 1o the Securities and Exchange
Commission {(SEC), proxy statement, all
news releases, and other corporate literature
are available free upon request by calling
(507) 437-5345 or by accessing the informa-
tion on the Internet at www.hormel.com.

The company's Annual Report to Shareholders
is mailed approximately one month before
the Annual Meeting.

Annual Meeting

The Annual Meeting of Shareholders will
be held Tuesday, January 30, 2007, in the
Richard L. Knowltor Auditorium at Austin

" (Minn.} High School. The meeting will

convene at 8:00 p.m.

Questions about Hormel Foods
Shareholder Inquiries
{507) 437-5944

Analyst/Investor inquiries
(507) 437-5007

Media Inquiries
(607) 437-5345

. Consumer Response

Inquiries regarding products of Horme!
Foods Corporation should be addressed:
Consumer Response

Hormel Foods Corporation

1 Hormel Place

Austin, MN 55912-3680

or call 1-800-523-4635

Trademarks

References in italic within this report represent
valuable trademarks owned or licensed by
Hormel Foods, LCC or its subsidiaries.
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John R. Block
Former U.S. Secretary of Agriculture
Senior Legislative Adwsor
Olsson, Frank and Weeda PC
Director since October 1997

Ei
Jeffrey M. Ettmger
Chairman of the Board
President and Chief Executlve Officer
(elected Chairman of the B'oard effective 11/21/2006)
Diractor since May 20:04

E. Peter Gillette, Jr
Senior Advisor to U. S Trust Company
Retired President, Pu'Jler Trust Company
Director since July IQiQB

y
Luella G. Goldberg
Trustee, University of, Minnesota Foundation
Member, Board of Overseers,
University of Minnesota
Carlson School of M%nagement
Trustee and Chair Emerita, Wellesley College
Past Board Chair, :’
University of anesota Foundation
Director since Septernber 1993

Jeffrey M. Ettinger E. Peter Gillette, Jr.

Gary J. Ray

Susan I. Marvin

President, Marvin Windows and Doors
Trustee, University of Minnesota Foundation
Director since July 2002

Michael J. McCoy

Executive Vice President

and Chief Financial Officer

{retires effective 12/31/2006 as

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer)
Director since May 2000

John L. Morrison

Managing Director, Goldner Hawn
Johnson & Morrison Incorporated
Chairman, Callanish Capital Partners
Director since November 2003

Elsa A. Murano, Ph.D.

Texas A&M University Vice Chancellor
and Dean of Agriculture

Professor, Department of Animal Science
Director since Septernber 2006

Elsa A. Murano, Ph.D.

Hugh C. Smith, M.D.

!

Luella G. Goldberg !
. |

!

t

Robert C. Nakasone

John G. Turner

Robert C. Nakasone i
Chief Executive Officer,

NAK Enterprises, LLG i
Director since September 2006

i
!
Dakota A. Pippins I
President and Chief Executive Officer, I
Pippins Strategies, LLC !
Director since January 2001 |

Gary J. Ray :
Executive Vice Prasident :
Director since November 1950 .

Hugh C. Smith, M.D.

Professor of Medicine,

Mayo Clinic College of Medicine
Consultant in the Cardiovascular Division
at Mayo Clinic ‘
Director since September 2006

John G. Turner
Chairman, Hillcrest Capital Partners
Director since March 2000
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